
 

 

AGENDA OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 
REGULAR RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, July 26, 2023 at 8:30 a.m. 
TCERA Board Room, 136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA 93291 

 

 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 
 
Documents related to the items on this agenda are available for public inspection at the Retirement Office, 136 
N Akers Street, Visalia, CA, during normal business hours.  Such documents are also available on TCERA’s 
website, www.tcera.org, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting. 
 
Persons wishing to listen to the meeting in progress may access a live stream link located on TCERA’s website 
www.tcera.org.  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  A total of 15 minutes will 
be allotted for the Public Comment period unless otherwise extended by the Board Chair. If you are part of a 
large group that would like to comment on an agenda item, please consider commenting in writing or sending 
one spokesperson to speak on behalf of the group.  Public comments are limited to any item of interest to the 
public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board of Retirement. (Gov’t Code Section 
54954.3(a).)   
 
In Person:  Persons who wish to address the Board of Retirement during public comment or regarding an item 
that is on the agenda may address the Board of Retirement in person at the meeting.   
 
Email: Members of the public may also submit public comment via email to 
BORPublicComment@tularecounty.ca.gov any time before the start of the meeting. The comments received 
via email before the meeting will be read to the Board of Retirement in open session during the meeting 
provided that the comments meet the requirements for Public Comments as posted in the agenda.  
 
 
As a courtesy to those in attendance, all individuals are requested to place cell 
phones and other electronic devices in the non-audible alert mode. 
 

 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE  (559) 713-2900 
FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 
VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 

http://www.tcera.org/


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state law, 
matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.  For items 
appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Board 
consideration.  Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes. Please state 
your name for the record. 

 
V. X-AGENDA ITEMS 

 
VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
1. Approve Minutes of the following meetings: 

a. Retirement Board Minutes of July 12, 2023. 
2. Approve payments to: 

a. Leeward Investments – invoice for investment management services in the amount of 
$50,964.42 for the quarter ended June 30, 2023. 

b. Hanson Bridgett – invoice for legal services to the Board of Retirement in the amount of 
$603.00 for the period ending June 30, 2023. 

c. Boston Partners – invoice for investment management services in the amount of $75,633.09 for 
the quarter ended June 30, 2023. 

d. William Blair – invoice for investment management services in the amount of $61,021.20 for 
the quarter ended June 30, 2023. 

3. Pension Board Reports and Actions 
a. Approve reinstatement of deferred status and contributions for member in unclaimed status for 

Susan Turner. 
 

VII. INVESTMENTS 
 

1. Presentation from BlackRock Financial Management, Inc regarding TCERA’s allocation to 
Domestic Fixed Income Investments. Discussion and possible action. 

2. Presentation from DoubleLine regarding TCERA’s allocation to Domestic Fixed Income 
Investments. Discussion and possible action. 

3. Educational presentation from Verus regarding Cryptocurrency and Blockchain. 
4. Discussion and possible action regarding revised investment guidelines for Leeward Investments. 
5. Discussion and possible action regarding TCERA’s strategic investment allocation and investment 

managers, including performance, contracts, and fees. 
a. Asset Allocation Report 
b. Verus Flash Report 

 
VIII. EDUCATION ITEMS 

 
1. Discussion and possible action regarding available educational events. 

 
IX. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
1. SACRS Legislative Update, July 2023.  Discussion and possible action. 



 
X. UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 
1. Board of Retirement Meeting, August 9, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 
2. Board of Retirement Meeting, August 23, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 
3. Administrative Committee Meeting August 23, 2023, 10:00 a.m. 
4. Trustee Education/Presentation Calendar – Discussion and possible action. 

 
XI. TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMMENTS 

 
Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. 

 
XII.   ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Secretary of the Board of Retirement at (559) 713-
2900. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will help enable staff to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure meaningful access.  Documents related to the items on this Agenda 
submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are available for public inspection at TCERA, 
136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA.  during normal business hours. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

REGULAR RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, July 12, 2023, at 8:30 a.m. 

TCERA Board Room, 136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA 93291 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Jim Young, Acting Chair 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

Voting Trustees Present: Cass Cook, Jim Young, Ty Inman, Roland Hill, Gary Reed, Nathan Polk 

Voting Trustees Absent: Pete Vander Poel 

Voting Alternates Present: David Vasquez (Voting for Seat 3), George Finney, Jorge Garcia  

Staff Members Present: Leanne Malison, Retirement Administrator, Paul Sampietro, Assistant Retirement 

Administrator, Melanie Tyler, Secretary II 

Board Counsel Present:  Aaron Zaheen, Deputy County Counsel   

      

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state law, matters 

presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.  For items appearing on the agenda, 

the public is invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Board consideration.  Any person addressing the 

Board will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes. Please state your name for the record. 

 

  None 

 

V. X-AGENDA ITEMS 

 

None 

 

VI. DISABILITIES 

 

1. Closed session to be held regarding disability matters listed on this agenda. 

Time for closed session was 8:32a.m. through 8:48a.m. 

 

2. In the matter of the disability application of Monica Caro, consider and take action regarding the application for 

a disability retirement. 

 

Motion to grant a service-connected disability retirement.  Based on the medical evidence submitted, the applicant 

has met the burden of proof on the question of permanent disability and the question of job causation. 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE  (559) 713-2900 

FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 

VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 



 

 

Motion: Polk 

Second: Vasquez 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

3. In the matter of the disability application of Sandra Burnitzki, consider and take action regarding the application 

for a disability retirement. 

 

Motion to grant a service-connected disability retirement.  Based on the medical evidence submitted, the applicant 

has met the burden of proof on the question of permanent disability and the question of job causation. 

 

Motion: Hill 

Second: Inman   

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

4. In the matter of the disability application of Thomas Marino, consider and take action regarding the application 

for a disability retirement. 

Mr. Vasquez recused himself from the discussion on this matter due to a personal conflict of interest.  Mr. 

Vasquez did not excuse himself from the closed session prior to the discussion regarding this application. 

 

Motion to grant a service-connected disability retirement.  Based on the medical evidence submitted, the applicant 

has met the burden of proof on the question of permanent disability and the question of job causation. 

 

Motion: Polk   

Second: Reed 

 

Ayes: Cook, Inman, Reed, Young, Polk, Hill 

Abstain: Vasquez 

Absent: Vander Poel 

Motion passed. 6/1 

 

5. In the matter of the disability application of Teresa Godwin, consider and take action regarding the application 

for a disability retirement. 

Motion to grant a service-connected disability retirement.  Based on the medical evidence submitted, the applicant 

has met the burden of proof on the question of permanent disability and the question of job causation. 

 

Motion: Polk   

Second: Vasquez 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

6. Accept as filed the Disability Status Report Overview. 

 

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1. Approve Minutes of the following meetings: 

a. Retirement Board Minutes of June 28, 2023. 

2. Approve payments to: 

a. Verus – invoice for investment management services in the amount of $75,000.00 for the quarter ended 

June 30, 2023. 

b. Verus – invoice for investment consulting services in the amount of $22,500.00 for the month ended June 

30, 2023. 

c. County Counsel – invoice for legal services to the Board of Retirement in the amount of $2,291.80 for the 

period ending June 30, 2023. 



 

3. Pension Board Reports and Actions 

a. Ratify Retirement Administrator actions regarding Retirement Application approvals and Option 

Selections for the month of June 2023. 

b. Approve Reports regarding Retirement Applications, Option Selections and Deceased Pensioners and 30-

Year Members for the month of June 2023. 

 

Motion to approve Consent Calendar as presented. 

 

Motion: Cook 

Second: Hill  

Motion passed unanimously.  

 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

 

1. Education presentation from Aaron Zaheen regarding disability procedures and applicable case law. 

 

Mr. Zaheen reviewed the educational materials and answered questions regarding disability law. 

 

The Vice Chair authorized 60 minutes for education. 

 

2. Discussion and possible action regarding January 1, 2023, through June 30, 2023, Board of Retirement 

Continuing Education Report. 

 

No Action 

 

3. Discussion and possible action regarding Courtyards Property Owners’ Association Notice of Upcoming 

Election. 

 

No Action 

 

4. Discussion and possible action regarding Resolution Ordering Board of Retirement Trustee Special Election – 

Third Member Position (General Member Representative). 

 

Motion to approve the Resolution Ordering Board of Retirement Trustee Special Election – Third Member 

Position (General Member Representative) as presented. 

 

Motion: Hill 

Second: Reed 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

5. Discussion and possible action regarding adoption of Amendment to Resolution Regarding Pay Codes Included 

as Pensionable Income. 

 

Ms. Malison presented the new pay codes for bilingual pay for the Board’s review that have been created to 

address new pay scales for this earnings code. 

Ms. Malison explained that bilingual pay was previously approved by the Board of Retirement as pensionable.  

The new codes are necessary only because of specific pay requirements in MOU’s for certain 

positions/bargaining units. 

 

Ms. Malison presented the pay code providing a stipend to county employees required to use cell phones to 

conduct business related to the job for the Board’s review. The TCERA staff analysis is that the code does not 

fall under the pensionable income category as it is not regular earnings or additional pay associated with any 

type of expertise that is applied to a specific job classification. Participation in the stipend program is optional 

and is similar to reimbursement of expense. 

 



 

Motion to adopt the Resolution Regarding Pay Codes Included as Pensionable Income, identifying pay codes 

17A and 17B as pensionable compensation and identifying pay code CS1 as non-pensionable compensation. 

 

Motion: Reed 

Second: Vasquez 

 

Ayes: Cook, Inman, Reed, Young, Polk, Vasquez 

Noes: Hill 

Absent: Vander Poel 

Motion passed. 6/1 

 

IX. EDUCATION ITEMS 

 

1. Discussion and possible action regarding available educational events. 

 

No Action 

 

X. UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 

1. Board of Retirement Meeting July 26, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 

2. Board of Retirement Meeting, August 9, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 

3. Board of Retirement Meeting, August 23, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 

4. Administrative Committee Meeting August 23, 2023, 10:00 a.m. 

5. Trustee Education/Presentation Calendar – Discussion and possible action. 

 

Ms. Malison noted that Verus will present the requested Cryptocurrency and Blockchain education at the August 

23, 2023, Board Meeting. 

 

No Action 

 

XI. TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMMENTS 

 

Ms. Malison reminded the Board that their Insurance Waiver of Recourse payments are due and must be paid by       

a personal check made out to Alliant Insurance. This payment cannot be made by the plan. 

 

Mr. Reed informed the Board that he received word that SB 252 (Gonzalez) – PERS and STRS Fossil Fuel 

Divestment has been dropped. 

 

Mr. Reed informed the Board that BlackRock is reevaluating their position on ESG investments. 

 

  

XII.   ADJOURNMENT 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:01a.m. 

 

_______________________________________________ 

Jim Young, Acting Chair 

















FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION

Tulare County Employees' 
Retirement Association

BlackRock Portfolio Review

FOR INSTITUTIONAL OR FINANCIAL PROFESSIONAL USE ONLY
NOT FDIC INSURED 
MAY LOSE VALUE 
NO BANK GUARANTEE 

July 26, 2022

Erik Moss, CFA, Managing Director

Grant Dechert, Vice President



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 2

Table of Contents

A. Intro and firm overview

B. BlackRock Core Plus US Fixed Income Portfolio Review
I. BlackRock Multi-Sector Fixed Income Platform
II. Customized Multi-Sector Portfolio Management Philosophy & Process
III. Market Overview
IV. Portfolio Review 
V. Appendix

C. Definitions & Disclosures

FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION

A. Intro and firm overview



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 44

of the world’s top insurance 
companies utilize our products 
and services to help enhance the 
value they deliver to their clients

400+
official institutions partner with 
us across asset management, 
risk and advisory to help 
countries achieve their broader 
objectives 

130+
Is being committed by The 
BlackRock Foundation to the 
Breakthrough Energy Catalyst 
Program* to accelerate the 
affordability and availability of 
clean energy technologies

$100M

Investor accounts in the US hold  
iShares® ETFs in their portfolio1

31mn
Individuals planning for 
retirement in US & Canada have 
access to our products through 
their defined contribution plans2

40mn
family offices in the US entrust 
us to manage assets on their 
behalf

400+

Who & how we serve
We collectively support millions of people around the world by 
working alongside institutions and financial advisors as they 
contribute to the financial well-being of those who depend on them.

Source: BlackRock, data as of December 31, 2022 unless otherwise noted. *For more details: https://www.blackrock.com/corporate/about-us/social-impact/breakthrough-energy 1 Number of accounts calculated based on data sourced 
from Broadridge of accounts holding U.S. listed iShares ETFs (as of November 30, 2022) 2 Represents the estimated number of participants (active and retired) with access to BlackRock investment products through their US DC plan. The 
401(k) and 403(b) active plan participant count is sourced from Brightscope (as of December 31, 2020 or plan’s latest filed Form 5500). State Government DC Plan participant counts are based on total current state employees (Census 
Annual Survey) where the state plan is known to hold a BLK product in their DC plan. Local Government DC Plan participants counts are estimated based on total current local government employees (Census Annual Survey), adjusted to align 
with BlackRock’s current AUM market share of the US DC industry. The Federal Government’s TSP participant count is sourced from their public November 2021 meeting notes. Retiree participant count is estimated based on the population 
65+ (Census quick facts), with access to a DC plan (CRS 2021 Report) that stays in plan (Cerulli “US Retirement End Investor Report 2022), adjusted to align with BlackRock’s current AUM market share of the US DC industry.

https://www.blackrock.com/corporate/about-us/social-impact/breakthrough-energy


FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 55

We combine our fiduciary focus, full spectrum of capabilities, and proprietary 
operating platform to deliver a new dimension of whole portfolio service.

We apply a differentiated approach 
to address whole portfolio needs.

Client-first 
mindset 

We operate with a fiduciary focus, 
putting our clients’ interests first to 
align with our purpose.

Comprehensive
breadth and depth

From active, to alternatives, to ESG, to 
factors, to index. We are designed to 
deliver the most extensive set of 
investment solutions based on key 
client needs: outcomes, returns, 
convenience, value & transparency.

Industry-leading 
risk management

Investment and risk professionals 
around the world identify risks and 
opportunities on behalf of clients by 
leveraging our Aladdin® technology 
and risk management expertise.



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 6

We have a history of innovating
to continually address clients’ needs.

6

Today

19,300+
Employees

100
Countries with
BlackRock clients

35
Countries with
BlackRock offices

$9.42tn
AUM

Entrusted to manage 
more assets than any 
other asset manager
in the world.

BlackRock, data as of June 30, 2023. All figures are represented in USD.
Timeline includes history from predecessor entities.
*Merrill Lynch Investment Managers and Barclays Global Investors.

Founded as a
fixed income manager
and introduced the
first risk-managed fixed 
income
solutions.

Pioneered index and
quantitative investing   
to help simplify investing.

Developed our
risk and portfolio 
construction 
technology, Aladdin®, 
making investing
more transparent.

30+ years ago 

Created the industry’s
first target date fund, 
helping millions
of people prepare            
for their retirement.

Introduced
iShares® ETFs, 
democratizing  investing.

20 years ago

Expanded our product 
offerings to provide 
clients more choice 
through landmark 
acquisitions of
MLIM and BGI*. 

Launched Financial 
Markets Advisory 
business to help
solve the complex 
financial challenges
of governments,
central banks, and 
financial institutions.

10 years ago 

Enhanced our 
capabilities around 
whole portfolio 
solutions by launching 
an OCIO platform
and expanding our
portfolio construction 
advisory services.

Enhanced sustainability 
offerings for clients, 
including expanding 
sustainable investment 
solutions; integrated 
financially-material 
environmental, social 
and governance 
information into our 
active investment 
process.

Set a new standard
in transparency for 
alternatives through 
eFront acquisition, 
extending Aladdin’s 
capabilities to provide 
whole portfolio analysis.

Last 5 years



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 7

Investment teams directly benefit from firm-wide resources

Investment solutions designed to meet every client need

We are designed to deliver: our investment platform 
seeks to enhance outcomes, returns, convenience, 
value and transparency for clients.

7

Source: BlackRock. Assets under management as of June 30, 2023. All figures are represented in USD. Alternatives AUM may include committed capital, in addition to invested capital, which remains subject to drawdown. 

BlackRock 
Capital Markets

BlackRock 
Investment Institute

Sustainable & Transition 
Solutions

BlackRock Investment 
Stewardship

Aladdin®, Data & 
Technology

Global Capital 
Markets

Risk & 
Quantitative Analysis

Public Policy

Securities
Lending

Transition Management

Active 
Equities

$418bn

Active Fixed 
Income

$1,091bn

Cash 
Management

$710bn

iShares® & 
Index

$6,119bn

Multi-Asset

$811bn

Alternatives

$272bn



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 8

We harness our global resources in pursuit of delivering 
superior results to our clients. 

8

1 BlackRock, as of December 31, 2022. Average fees reflect total revenue, including fees/revenue collected by BlackRock from investment advisory (including estimated performance fees), securities lending, and technology services,  as well 
as other fees clients incur, including distribution and servicing fees, divided by average AUM over the 10-year period ending December 31, 2022 of $1018B. Alpha generated as a multiple of fees represents gross and net of fees alpha divided 
by average fees generated by the accounts. 2 iMoneyNet, March 15-May 13, 2020. 3 Morningstar, as of January 2022. Data reflects the primary share class of our US and Cross-Border mutual fund range. 322 funds eligible for rating by 
Morningstar: 34 five-star and 75 four-star. 4 Percentage representative of the annual average from 2013 – 2022. Past distributions are not indicative of future distributions. Transactions in shares of ETFs may result in brokerage 
commissions and will generate tax consequences. All regulated investment companies are obliged to distribute portfolio gains to shareholders. 5 BlackRock analysis of all Fixed Income High Yield and Investment Grade Credit, FX, and Equity 
trades excluding derivatives for 2022 as of December 31, 2022. BlackRock Execution Cost is the average difference between: the actual price achieved on the trade and the benchmark price. For Equity and FX, benchmark price is the market 
price, based on exchange data at the time when the Portfolio Manager (PM) submitted the order. For Fixed Income, benchmark price is the previous day’s closing price. The Market Half Spread (or Expected Cost) is an estimate of the average 
execution cost of a market participant. For Fixed Income, Market Half Spread is estimated quarterly for each sector and maturity bucket based on a consensus opinion of BlackRock traders as well as a set of over 10 broker dealers. For FX, 
brokers provide Market Half Spread quarterly on a consensus basis for each currency pair and size range. For Equity, BlackRock calculates Market Expected Cost using an average of multiple independent broker models. Subject to change. 
6 BlackRock Capital Markets; For FY 2021 as of December 31, 2022. Please see end notes for additional methodologies and disclosures. All figures are represented in USD.

alpha generated was 1.7x
the average fees collected over 10 
years on a net basis, or 2.7x on a 
gross basis1

1.7x

rated four or five stars by 
Morningstar3

100+ funds

accommodated by our money 
market funds during the first three 
months of the COVID-19 crisis2,

providing investors liquidity 

~$100bn

of iShares ETFs did not
pay capital gains over the
last 10 years4

95%

primary market opportunities 
sourced annually, giving clients 
first-priority access to deals6

5,200+ 
average in execution cost5 savings 
across asset classes realized 
through our global centralized 
trading platform and passed on to 
clients

~20%



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 9

We built the world’s leading investment
and risk management platform.

9

Our proprietary platform integrates risk, investment, and 
operational processes to provide the clarity to act in a complex 
world. Aladdin® helps our clients:

Understand 
& manage 
risk

Operate 
more 
efficiently

Make
informed 
investment 
decisions

Source: BlackRock Solutions. Data as of December 31, 2022. Screenshot is for illustrative purposes only. 
Note: While proprietary technology platforms may help manage risk, risk cannot be eliminated.

1,000+
Clients using
our technology

3,000+
Risk factors 
monitored daily
by Aladdin®

2,100+
Developers and 
product managers 
dedicated to 
Aladdin®



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION

B. BlackRock Core Plus US Fixed 
Income Portfolio Review



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION

I. BlackRock Multi-Sector Fixed 
Income Platform



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 12

Diversified alpha potential across broad array of 
fundamental multi-sector fixed income strategies

Low Duration Core/Core Plus Global Flexible

Enhance yield and balance 
liquidity/return objectives

Aim to generate attractive risk 
adjusted returns that exceed 

the BBG US Agg Index

Seek to generate attractive 
risk-adjusted returns that 

exceed the BBG Global Agg 
Index

Flexibility across sectors to 
optimize for attractive risk-
adjusted yield and returns

▪ Low Duration

▪ Sustainable Low Duration

▪ Core Bond

▪ Total Return

▪ Sustainable Total Return

▪ Custom Core/Core Plus

▪ Strategic Global Bond ▪ Strategic Income Opportunities

Low Duration

★★★

Morningstar Bronze medal4

Total Return

★★★★

Morningstar Gold medal1

Lipper Fund Awards:

2022:  Best Fund over 10yrs among 
Core Bond Funds

2017: 5yr return among Core Bond 
Funds

2016: 3yr return

Core Bond

★★★★

Morningstar Silver medal5

Strategic Global 
Bond

★★★★

Morningstar Gold medal2

Investor’s Business Daily’s 
list Best International 
Bond Funds in 2019

Strategic Income Opportunities

★★★★

Morningstar Gold medal3

2016 eVestment Advantage Fixed 
Income Honoree

Multi-Sector Fixed Income Strategies leverage the same team, philosophy, and process

1 Overall Morningstar Rating for Total Return Fund, Instl share, as of Mar 31, 2023 rated against 544 Intermediate Core-Plus Bond Funds based on risk adjusted total return. Morningstar has awarded the Fund a Gold 
medal, its highest level of conviction. (Effective Nov 22, 2022). 2 Overall Morningstar Rating for Strategic Global Bond Fund, Instl share, as of Mar 31, 2023 rated against 185 Global Bond Funds based on risk adjusted 
total return. Morningstar has awarded the Fund a Gold medal, its highest level of conviction. (Effective June 14, 2022). 3 Overall Morningstar Rating for Strategic Income Opportunities Fund, Instl share, as of Mar 31, 
2023 rated against 281 Nontraditional Bond Funds based on risk adjusted total return. Morningstar has awarded the Fund a Gold medal, its highest level of conviction. (Effective Feb 14, 2023). 4 Overall Morningstar 
Rating for Low Duration, Instl share, as of Mar 31, 2022 rated against 526 short-term bond funds based on risk adjusted total return. Morningstar has awarded the Fund a Bronze medal. (Effective Oct 26, 2022). 5 Overall 
Morningstar Rating for Core Bond Fund, Institutional, as of Apr 30, 2023 rated against 416 Intermediate Core Bond Funds based on risk adjusted total return. Morningstar has awarded the Fund a Bronze medal. 
(Effective Mar 31, 2023).

12



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION

II. Customized Multi-Sector 
Portfolio Management 
Philosophy and Process



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 14

1) USD 37.3 billion in fundamental 
customized multi-sector mandates.

2) BlackRock works with clients to determine 
appropriate objective, benchmark, and 
guidelines

3) Managing customized multi-sector fixed 
income mandates since 1991

Customized Multi-Sector client types

Historical AUM chart

Source: BlackRock; Data as of March 31st, 2023

Strategy Benchmark
Strategy AUM  

($ mn)

Core Bond Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate 10,019

Intermediate Agg Bloomberg Barclays Intermediate Aggregate 8,938

Enhanced Index Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate 9,440

Intermediate  
Gov/Credit

Bloomberg Barclays Intermediate 
Gov/Credit 1,805

Core Plus Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate 2,286

Universal Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Universal 1,170

Other n/a 3,666

Total 37,324

Source: BlackRock; Data as of March 31st, 2023

Customized Multi-sector strategies AUM

Deep expertise and long history
of managing customized multi-
sector mandates

Source: BlackRock; Data as of March 31st, 2023

0% 11%

13%

4%

5%

15%
0%

52%

<1%
Public Fund

Subadvisory

Corporation

Union/Industry

Non-profit and Healthcare

Insurance

Official Institutions

Government Agency

High Net Worth

37.3

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

50.0

60.0

J
u

n
-1

8

S
e

p
-1

8

D
e

c
-1

8

M
a

r-
1

9

J
u

n
-1

9

S
e

p
-1

9

D
e

c
-1

9

M
a

r-
2

0

J
u

n
-2

0

S
e

p
-2

0

D
e

c
-2

0

M
a

r-
2

1

J
u

n
-2

1

S
e

p
-2

1

D
e

c
-2

1

M
a

r-
2

2

J
u

n
-2

2

S
e

p
-2

2

D
e

c
-2

2

M
a

r-
2

3

U
S

D
B

n



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 15

The Customized Multi-Sector investment team leverages the 
full power of BlackRock’s global fixed income platform
Deep resources and specialized market insights enable unbiased focus on investment opportunities

Product StrategyRisk Management 

Reade Ryan (10/23)

+2 investment professionals

Team leverages the breadth and scale of the BlackRock fixed income platform.

Multi-Sector Fixed Income Strategies Investment Team*

BlackRock’s resources benefiting investment teams

Sector specialists drive bottom-up security selection

Global Macro Municipals CMBS Non-Agency MBS ABS CLO

US IG Corp Credit US HY Credit European Credit Asian Credit Agency MBS Emerging Market

BlackRock 
Investment Institute 

Global Capital 
Markets

Responsible 
Investing

Core PM Trading & Liquidity

*Years at BlackRock / Year in Industry as of July 2023.

Portfolio Management Team

Akiva Dickstein
Managing Director
(14/30)

Erik Moss, CFA (18/18)
Greg Kirk (8/8)

+2 investment professionals

+2 investment professionals

15



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 16

Security Selection
Sector specialist teams leverage the broad resources of BlackRock to make 
bottom-up decisions

Differentiated 
insight generation

540+
research analysts sharing 
insights globally across
the firm.

Our investors leverage their 
deep market knowledge and 
our collaborative 
intelligence to generate 
meaningful investment ideas 
across multiple disciplines.

Leadership in 
Sustainability

Advanced data 
analytics & 
technology

Leveraging our 
breadth & reach

Dedicated sustainability 
research teams partner with 
investors and researchers 
to understand material 
sustainability risks and 
opportunities.

3,500+
engagements with 2,100 
companies on ESG issues

100+
alternative data sets 
integrated into our 
research platform

$180B
deployed in primary 
issuance

Raw inputs useful for 
making decisions:
prices, ratings, shipping 
info, transcripts,
geolocation, texts 
transformed into 
information and informed 
risk taking.

We increase the capacity of 
our investment teams with 
dedicated capital markets 
and trading platforms, 
enabling informed risk 
taking with reduced 
transaction costs.

Source: BlackRock, as of 31 March 2023. There is no guarantee that research capabilities will contribute to a positive investment outcome. 

16



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 17

Integration of 
investment and risk 
management process

Leveraging big data 
in investment process

Transparency into 
portfolio risk and 
performance

Combine platform insights 
with latest big data 
techniques and technology 
to optimise portfolio 
construction 
• We have a continuous focus on leveraging technology to 

sharpen investment insights and enhance our Aladdin®* 
investment management platform

Aladdin Research

BlackRock G7 GDP Growth GPS

Portfolio Construction Tools

Source: BlackRock Investment Institute. Screenshots 
are for illustrative purposes only.

17

BlackRock’s Aladdin platform is a financial technology platform designed for institutional
client use only and is not intended for end investor use. Aladdin users undertake sole
responsibility and liability for investment or other decisions related to the technology’s
calculations and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The technology
should not be viewed or construed by any Aladdin users, or their customers or clients, as
providing investment advice or investment recommendations to any parties.



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 18

1. Diversified potential alpha

2. Unbiased approach

3. Risk-aware process

Customized Multi-
Sector Strategy
• Seek to generate attractive risk-

adjusted returns that exceed the 
benchmark Bloomberg Barclays US 
Aggregate Index

• Apply an unbiased, multi-sector 
approach built to navigate all market 
cycles

Source: BlackRock. Investment process is shown for illustrative
purposes only and is subject to change. Diversification does not
guarantee a profit or eliminate the potential for loss. It is not possible
to invest directly in an index.

18



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 19

A rigorous approach that 
seeks to employ the best 
ideas across the Multi-
Sector Fixed Income 
Strategies platform 

Duration, Yield Curve, Macro 
Strategies designed to manage duration, 

yield curve positioning and risk

Security Selection
Strong bottom-up research dedicated to 

identifying well supported credits

Sector Allocation
Active rotation across benchmark

and out of benchmark sectors

• US Treasuries

• US Agencies

• US Mortgages

• IG Corporates

Unbiased
Approach

• Non-US Credit

• Non-Agency RMBS

• CLOs

• Emerging Markets

The strategy can invest up to 20% in below investment grade securities. This material is not intended to be relied upon as a forecast, research or investment advice, and is not a 
recommendation, offer or solicitation to buy or sell any securities or to adopt any investment strategy.

Core Sectors

• US Municipals

• ABS

• CMBS

“Plus” Sectors

• US TIPS

• Global Inflation Linkers

• HY Corporates

• Bank Loans

19



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 20

On-going dialogue 
and close partnership 
with Risk & 
Quantitative Analysis 
(RQA) is an integral 
part of the 
investment process

Risk Management:
Partnership between RQA and Customized 

Multi-Sector Team

Team approach to risk management
Dedicated RQA professionals partner with Customized Multi-Sector 
Team seek to manage risk

Sophisticated analytics and 
investment systems
BlackRock Solutions® produces state-of-the-practice proprietary 
analytics and tools

Open information architecture
All levels of the organization share the same timely information on 
portfolio risk

1

2

3

Source: BlackRock.  Investment process is shown for illustrative 
purposes only and is subject to change.  Risk management cannot 
fully eliminate the risk of investment loss.

20



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 21

Customized Multi-sector Risk Dashboard provides deep understanding of 
risk and return trade-offs

Helps PMs understand whether return generated is proportionate to the risks taken 

Tracks multi-dimensional risk exposures and portfolio behavior; reviewed daily aiding better decision making

Active risk and return to the Bloomberg Aggregate Index

Source: BlackRock, for illustrative purposes only; Bullseye represents the alpha target of the portfolio. The red box represents the carry of the portfolio based off the portfolio’s 
current positions (subject to change). Risk management cannot fully eliminate the risk of investment loss.

H
ig

h
 l

e
v

e
l 

ri
s

k
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s

Active Alpha Target/Carry Risk Budget HRORRisk on P&L and SA Risk (bps.)

21



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION

III. Market Overview



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 23

Duration Adjusted Excess Returns versus Treasuries by Sector

US Economy and Markets in Review

Note: Index performance is shown for illustrative purposes only. You cannot invest directly in an index. Past performance is not indicative of future returns. Please refer to Important Notes section for disclosure information. Source: Bloomberg, 
Barclays; data as of June 30, 2023 . The opinions expressed are of BlackRock as of June 30 2023 and can change with market conditions. 
*    Unannualized
** Bloomberg US Corporate High Yield Index
*** Bloomberg emerging markets USD Aggregate Index (USD)

June 2023

Duration adjusted excess returns by sector (in basis points)

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Q1 June-23 2023

Bloomberg Agg Index 226 93 10 -53 138 121 -101 199 28 30 -116 -9 45 52

Agency (US and xUS) 166 1 10 -133 121 148 -78 208 -355 14 -74 13 11 41

MBS 91 98 40 -5 -11 52 -59 61 -17 -83 -224 -50 45 29

ABS 246 24 53 44 95 92 13 71 106 20 -32 -5 25 54

CMBS 841 97 108 -28 236 158 -39 181 51 98 -132 -74 24 10

Credit 693 226 -18 -169 442 335 -280 620 18 158 -104 21 112 151

High Yield** 1394 923 -112 -577 1573 610 -358 934 225 664 -353 123 254 411

Emerging Markets*** 1503 -32 -120 3 880 614 -345 638 -130 122 -300 -84 235 182

23



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 24

The curve bear flattened as markets contended 
with an uncertain macro environment

The 2s10s curve tested year-to-date flats amidst 
hawkish sentiment

Rate Volatility continued to trend downward and 
liquidity improved as a Fed pause draws closer

Equities forged ahead as investors bet that US 
rates may be near their peak

The Russian Ruble plunged in value as a domestic 
mutiny depreciated the currency

%

Past Performance is not a reliable indicator of future results. Source: The US 
Treasury. Data as of June 30, 2023. 

Source: Source: Bloomberg. Data as of June 30, 2023.                                                                                                                          

Markets increased the likelihood of more hikes as 
the FOMC advised 2 more hikes could be needed

June 2023: Hawkish Hold after 15 Months

Past Performance is not a reliable indicator of future results. Source: Bloomberg. 
Data as of June 30, 2023. 

Past Performance is not a reliable indicator of future results. Source: The US 
Treasury. Data as of June 30, 2023. 

Source: Source: Bloomberg. Data as of June 30, 2023. It is not possible to 
invest directly in an index.  

3.55

3.75

3.95

4.15

4.35

4.55

4.75

4.95

2 Yr 3 Yr 5 Yr 10 Yr 30 Yr

5/31/2023 6/15/2023 6/30/2023

Source: Source: Bloomberg. Data as of June 30, 2023. It is not possible to invest 
directly in an index.  

-1.2

-1.0

-0.8

-0.6

-0.4

-0.2

0.0

42%

55%

80%
83%

93%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

24-May 3-Jun 13-Jun 23-Jun 3-Jul

60

65

70

75

80

85

90

90

100

110

120

130

140

31-May 7-Jun 14-Jun 21-Jun 28-Jun

3,700

3,800

3,900

4,000

4,100

4,200

4,300

4,400

4,500

In
d

e
x

2s10s CurveUS Treasury Yield Curve (%) Probability of a 25bp hike on July 26

MOVE Index S&P 500 USD/RUB

24



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 25

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

2
0

1
9

2
0

1
9

2
0

1
9

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
3

2
0

2
3

Initial Jobless Claims

Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis, by BlackRock as of March 31, 2023.

…labor market remains tight which, coupled with excess savings and 
spiking interest income, should put a resilient floor under consumption

Global industrial production has stagnated for two and a half years, 
illustrating ongoing normalization post the sharp pandemic rebound 

Sources: Refinitiv Datastream, by BlackRock, as of May 31, 2023

US real retail sales overshot from stimulus checks and is slowly 
normalizing toward its steady trend without sharply contracting

Source:  Refinitiv Datastream, Bureau of Labor Statistics, ADP, by BlackRock  as of June 23, 2023.

While initial jobless claims data suggest a new higher trend of firings 
after claims reaching above 260k over the prior 3 weeks…

Global Economy: Normalizing but not contracting

Sources: Haver, by BlackRock as of April 30, 2023

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2022

US Real Retail Sales Ex-Food Services

Log level 2012-2019 trend

Global Industrial Production in logs

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

14.0%

16.0%

2020 2021 2022 2023

E
xc

e
s

s
 S

a
v

in
g

s
 a

s
 a

 %
 G

D
P

Excess Savings vs 8% Savings Rate

Excess Savings vs 2000-2019 avg (7%) Savings Rate

Excess Savings vs 1990-2019 Avg (6.4%) Savings Rate

25



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 26

Source: BlackRock, Refinitiv Datastream, BlackRock Investment Institute,  as of June 29, 2023 

In May’s CPI report, used vehicles drove a higher than expected core 
inflation print

While inflation has peaked, slower moving components like shelter still 
remain at elevated, although slowing, levels

Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics and Haver Analytics, as of June 29, 2023

Source: BlackRock, as of June 29, 2023. The yellow data points are forecasts. Forecasts are based on estimates and assumptions.
There is no guarantee that they will be achieved. The BlackRock forecasts takes into the account of the relationship between rates
of core inflation and a broad set of economic indicators including measures of slack, inflation expectations, and other inflation-
related data such as business surveys and wages. It also incorporates a proprietary big data signal from BlackRock’s Systematic
Active Equity team measured through text-mining of commentary on inflation.

Core services inflation excluding shelter remains elevated and 
will serve as a key gauge for the  Fed’s future policy

Goods deflation is an important driver for the decline in overall 
inflation as the rotation from goods to services continues 

Source: Refinitiv Datastream, BlackRock,; as of June 29, 2023

Inflation slowly moving lower but stickier than expected

-0.4%
-0.2%
0.0%
0.2%
0.4%
0.6%
0.8%
1.0%

May-21 Nov-21 May-22 Nov-22 May-23

Shelter Transportation services New vehicles

Used vehicles Apparel Medical services

Medical goods Rest of core CPI Core CPI

26



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 27

The Federal Reserve: Potential for a Hike and a Pause

Since the June FOMC meeting, the market is now pricing in roughly 51 
bps of cuts by May 2024

Source: Bloomberg, BLK RQA as of June 28, 2023.

The Fed paused hikes during the June FOMC leaving the federal funds 
rate target range unchanged at 5.00% to 5.25%

Source: Refinitiv Datastream, BlackRock Investment Institute as of June 28, 2023

The Fed’s policy rate in nominal and real term shows it set to reach 2.5-
3% range by the end of March of 2024

Source: BlackRock Investment Institute, with data from Refinitiv Datastream as of June 2023.

Markets are currently pricing in a full rate hike between the July and 
September FOMC and another possible pause in the fall

Source: Bloomberg, BLK RQA as of June 29, 2023.

27



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 28

European Central Bank – We expect 25 bps hike in July with potentially a pause after

Global Central Banks

Bank of England – Inflation remains sticky, potentially 
giving BoE more ammunition to raise rates

Source: BlackRock, BoE, J.P. Morgan as of June 30, 2023.

Source: BlackRock, Barclays, S&P Global, Haver Analytics, ECB as of June 30, 2023

Source: BlackRock, MoF, Bloomberg, Barclays Research as of June 30, 2023. RHS chart shows the Financial Condition Index (FCI).

Bank of Japan – Inflation is increasingly entrenched fueling the speculation on YCC abandonment

28



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 29

Source: BlackRock,  Bloomberg as of June 27, 2023

Global yield curves continued to invert amid higher inflation and 
greater uncertainty

Source: BlackRock, Bloomberg as of June 27, 2023

Increasing yields driven by stickier than expected inflation in the euro 
area

Amidst accelerating wage growth and a hot labor market, the BoE 
raised their base rate to 5% in June to combat sticky inflation

Source: BlackRock,  Bloomberg as of  June 27, 2023

Following the Fed pausing in June, US rates backed up led by nominal 
rates

Global Rates and the Yield Curve

3.3

3.5

3.8

4.0

4.3

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

US 10Y BE US 10Y Real US 10Y Nom (rhs)

Source: Refinitiv Datastream, chart by BlackRock Investment Institute as of June 28, 2023

0.00

0.25

0.50

0.75

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

UK 10 year Germany 10 year Japan 10 year (rhs)

-1.5

-1

-0.5

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

US 2s10s curve Japan 2s10s curve

Germany 2s10s curve Australia 2s10s curve

29



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 30

Agency MBS 

Mortgages outperformed in June and regained this year’s losses

Source: BlackRock using data from Bloomberg, as of June 28, 2023 . 

Production coupon spreads have tightened from recent highs, but still 
look attractive relative to historic levels

Source: BlackRock Agency MBS team using data as of June 28, 2023 with observations dating back to June 30, 
2013.

OAS spreads to fair value have tightened, especially in the higher 
coupons 

Source: BlackRock Agency Mortgage Team with data as of May 31, 2023 and June 23, 2023. Neutral OAS is 
BlackRock Agency MBS PM Team estimate. 

Technical outlook does remain challenging with ongoing balance sheet 
runoff by Fed and banks

Source: Citigroup as of December 31, 2022. 

-50

-40

-30

-20

-10

0

10

20

30

40

50

P
ri

c
e

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 (

3
2

s
)

UM 2.0 Basis UM 2.5 Basis UM 3.0 Basis UM 3.5 Basis UM 4.0 Basis

UM 4.5 Basis UM 5.0 Basis UM 5.5 Basis UM 6.0 Basis

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

B
a

s
is

 P
o

in
ts

 (
b

p
s

)

Production Coupon Spread Production Coupon Current

0

5

10

15

UM30
2.0

UM30
2.5

UM30
3.0

UM30
3.5

UM30
4.0

UM30
4.5

UM30
5.0

UM30
5.5

UM30
6.0

D
is

ta
n

c
e

 t
o

 N
e

u
tr

a
l 

O
A

S
 (

b
p

s
)

5/31/2023 6/23/2023

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Dec 2012 Dec 2013 Dec 2014 Dec 2015 Dec 2016 Dec 2017 Dec 2018 Dec 2019 Dec 2020 Dec 2021 Dec-2022

Fed Banks GSEs Foreign REITs Others (M-mgrs, HFs)

30



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 31

US IG spreads as a percentage of yield are approaching 10-year lows

Source: Bloomberg as of June 30, 2023

EUR IG flows have remained robust, fuelling strong June performance

Source: JPMorgan as of June 30, 2023

Of the $1.13trn of US IG rated BBB-, only $131bn (12%) is currently on 
negative watch by at least one of the three rating agencies

Source: Bloomberg as of June 30, 2023

US IG spreads drifted tighter in June as lower supply created an 
attractive technical backdrop

Global Investment Grade Credit

Source: Bloomberg as of June 30, 2023

IG Corporate Spread OAS (bps) Yield (%) June ∆ (bps) YTD ∆ (bps)

Corporate Index By Sector

Corporate 132 5.46 -5 2

Industrial 121 5.31 -5 -3

Utility 140 5.46 2 11

Financial Institutions 149 5.74 -8 10

Quality

Aaa 53 4.54 1 -4

Aa 66 4.78 -3 -3

A 113 5.29 -4 4

Baa 161 5.75 -7 2

Maturity

1-5 Year 98 5.53 -6 7

5-10 Year 149 5.36 -5 -2

10-25 Year 160 5.52 -4 -1

25+ Year 152 5.38 -5 -1

EUR Credit Cumulative Flows

EUR HY ETF
EUR HY Non-ETF

EUR IG ETF
EUR IG Non-ETF

Jun-22 Sep-22 Dec-22 Mar-23 June-23

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

-5,000

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%
6/13 6/14 6/15 6/16 6/17 6/18 6/19 6/20 6/21 6/22 6/23

Spread/Yield Ratio

5-10yr
10yr+

1-3yr
3-5yr

Vol. of Bonds ($bn)
No. of Bonds

$106bn

$14bn $9bn

129

26

11

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

One Agency Two Agencies Three Agencies

N
o

. o
f 

b
o

n
d

s
 p

u
t 

o
n

 n
e

g
a

ti
v

e
 w

a
tc

h

V
o

l. 
o

f 
b

o
n

d
s

 p
u

t 
o

n
 n

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 w
a

tc
h

 (
$

b
n

)

31



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 32

Refinancing will remain moderate as maturity walls are manageable 
and refinancing economics are unfavorable

Source: BlackRock, Bloomberg as of June 19, 2023.

Loans continue be an attractive opportunity set as all-in-yields remain 
significant

BBs have outperformed BBBs YTD based on total returns as favorable 
HY technicals have supported BBs

Source: Barclays Live, BlackRock as of June 30, 2023.

HY index was up 167bps on an absolute return basis as lower quality 
bonds outperformed

High Yield (HY) Credit 

Source: Source: BlackRock, Pitchbook LCD  as of June 16, 2023. The figures shown relate to past performance. 
Past performance is not a reliable indicator of current or future result.

Yield differential (%): B-rated leveraged loans minus B-rated HY 
bonds

Source: ICE, Morgan Stanley Research as of June 2023.

Maturity Walls vs Refinancing Economics

%
 P

a
r 

M
a

tu
ri

n
g

 b
y

 Y
e

a
r

Y
ie

ld
 –

M
a

tu
ri

n
g

 C
o

u
p

o
n

 
D

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
 (

%
)

60.0

70.0

80.0

90.0

100.0

110.0

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 P
ri

c
e

 (
$

)

US High Yield Corporate Index US High Yield Corporate Index - BB

US High Yield Corporate Index - B US High Yield Corporate Index - CCC

Total Returns June 2023

Bloomberg Barclays US High Yield Corporate Index +1.67%

Ba Component +1.26%

B Component +1.69%

Caa Component +3.13%

32



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 33

US housing starts surge to a 13-month high, potential support for US 
RMBS supply

Securitized Assets 
Office loan headwinds expected to persist as maturities staggered over 
next decade, remain highly selective in sector

UK housing market more exposed to higher rates due to reliance on 
short-term fixes, risk to UK RMBS remains manageable

Source: J.P Morgan, Trepp. Data as of June 22, 2023. SASB = single asset single borrower. 

Lack of large AAA investors have kept CLO spreads wide, CLO AAAs 
remain cheap versus US IG corporate spreads 

Source: Refitiv Datastream, Reuters. Data as of June 20, 2023

US housing starts

Source: BlackRock. Data as of June 22, 2023 Source: European Mortgage Federation, Data as of Q4, 2022. 

Outstanding office loans scheduled maturity year

European new mortgage market breakdown by term typeUS CLO AAA vs IG OAS Z-Score

0.0
0.2
0.4
0.6
0.8
1.0
1.2
1.4
1.6
1.8
2.0

J
a

n
-2

2

F
e

b
-2

2

M
a

r-
2

2

A
p

r-
2

2

M
a

y
-2

2

J
u

n
-2

2

J
u

l-
2

2

A
u

g
-2

2

S
e

p
-2

2

O
c

t-
2

2

N
o

v
-2

2

D
e

c
-2

2

J
a

n
-2

3

F
e

b
-2

3

M
a

r-
2

3

A
p

r-
2

3

M
a

y
-2

3

M
il

li
o

n
 h

o
u

s
e

s

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

2
0

2
3

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
5

2
0

2
6

2
0

2
7

2
0

2
8

2
0

2
9

2
0

3
0

+

$
 b

n

Conduit Fixed SASB Floating SASB CRO CLO Other

J
a

n
-1

8

J
a

n
-1

9

J
a

n
-2

0

J
a

n
-2

1

J
a

n
-2

2

J
a

n
-2

3

+3.0

+2.0

+1.0

0.0

-1.0

-2.0

-3.0

J
a

n
-1

7

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

UK Germany Netherlands Spain Belgium
Long-term fixed (over 10y initial rate) Medium-term fixed (5-10y)

Short-term fixed (1-5y) Variable rate (up to 1y initial rate)

33



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 34

Emerging Market Debt

June was a positive month for EM returns as the asset class benefitted 
from broader risk-on sentiment and the US Dollar weakened

EM spreads remained resilient in June as Global Central Banks near 
the end of tightening cycles

Disinflation is gathering pace as global growth and economic data 
slows

Source: Bloomberg, BlackRock. Data as of June 30, 2023

Source: Bloomberg, BlackRock. Data as of June 30, 2023 Source: Bloomberg, BlackRock. Data as of June 30, 2023

The US Dollar weakened in June following Chair Powell’s testimony, 
in which he suggested additional rate hikes are probable

Source: Bloomberg, BlackRock. Data as of June 30, 2023

90

95

100

105

110

115

120

45

50

55

60

65
In

d
e

x
 P

ri
c

e

In
d

e
x

 P
ri

c
e

EM Currency Index US Dollar Index

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Dec-21 Mar-22 Jun-22 Sep-22 Dec-22 Mar-23 Jun-23

S
p

re
a

d
 (

b
p

s
)

Hard Currency EM Bonds

Composite Asia Europe Latin America

YoY CPI (%)

22-Nov 22-Dec 23-Jan 23-Feb 23-Mar 23-Apr 23-May

United States 7.1 6.5 6.4 6.0 5.0 4.9 4.0

Brazil 5.9 5.8 5.8 5.6 4.7 4.2 3.9

Chile 13.3 12.8 12.3 11.9 11.1 9.9 8.7

Mexico 7.8 7.8 7.9 7.6 6.9 6.3 5.8

China 1.6 1.8 2.1 1.0 0.7 0.1 0.2

India 5.9 5.7 6.5 6.4 5.7 4.7 4.3

Korea 5.0 5.0 5.2 4.8 4.2 3.7 3.3

Russia 12.0 11.9 11.8 11.0 3.5 2.3 2.5

South Africa 7.4 7.2 6.9 7.0 7.1 6.8 6.3

0.75%

2.30%

0.30%

-0.29%

3.68%

0.81%
0.41%

-0.14%

0.16%

-0.25%

5.29% 4.91%

4.00%

2.69%
3.25%

3.91%

1.98%

2.57%

1.85%
0.96%

-1%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

June YTD

34



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 35

Municipal Bonds

The 2023 total return forecast anticipates that first half weakness will 
lead to second half strength and the asset class will post 4-6%

Source: Bloomberg Indices, BlackRock, as of December 31, 2022

From a rates perspective, munis have outperformed USTs by 28bps in 
10 yrs MTD and 3bps in 10yrs YTD

Source: Refinitiv Datastream, BlackRock Investment institute as of  July 1, 2023

Total monthly flows ended at $713mln for June, the first monthly 
inflow in 3 months

Source: Refinitiv, Bloomberg, BlackRock, as of July  1, 2023

On a year-to-date basis, price has accounted for 51bps (19%) of total 
return while income has provided 216bps (81%)

Source: BlackRock, as of as of July 1, 2023

(5.17)

17.45 

(2.06)

11.68 

(2.47)

12.91 

(2.55)

9.05 

(8.53)

4-6%*

(10)

(5)

0

5

10

15

20

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

(%
)

Total Return Average Bounceback

T
o

ta
l r

e
tu

rn
 % Y

ie
ld

 %

Price Return Coupon Return M.10

35



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION

IV. Portfolio Review



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 37

Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association
Portfolio Summary

Total Return in Base Currency (Annualized %) 

The figures shown relate to past performance. Past Performance is not a reliable indicator of current or future results and should not be the sole factor of consideration 

when selecting a product or strategy. 

* Unannualized

Certain performance results do not reflect the deduction of management/advisory fees and other expenses; management/ advisory fees and other expenses will reduce a client’s 

return. For example, assuming an annual gross return of 8% and an annual management/advisory fee of 0.25%, the net annualized total return of the portfolio would be 7.74% over a 

5-year period. Fees are described in Part 2 of BlackRock’s Form ADV. Indexes are unmanaged. It is not possible to invest directly in an index.

6/30/2023

-0.30
-0.69

2.58

-0.01

-3.51

1.20

4.72

-0.36
-0.84

2.09

-0.94

-3.96

0.77

4.25

-5

-4

-3

-2

-1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

1 month* 3 month* YTD* 1-year 3-year 5-year Since Inception

P
er

ce
n

t 
(%

)

Portfolio (Gross) Benchmark

Effective 

Duration 

(Yrs)

Effective 

Convexity
Yield (%)

Average 

Moody's/S&P 

Credit Quality

Portfolio 6.52 0.66 5.24 Aa2\AA-

Benchmark 6.34 0.67 4.79 Aa2\AA

Active 0.18 0.00 0.45

1 month* 3 month* YTD* 1-year 3-year 5-year Since Inception

Active (Gross) % 0.06 0.15 0.49 0.92 0.45 0.43 0.47

Tracking Error 0.57 0.49 0.82 0.81

Information Ratio 1.69 0.99 0.54 0.56



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 38

3-month Performance Attribution* 1-year Performance Attribution

Portfolio Duration vs. BenchmarkActive Sector Allocation (NAV%)

*Unannualized
Source: BlackRock. Benchmark is the Bloomberg US Aggregate Index. Performance attribution is shown gross of fees. 

Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association
Sector allocation changes and performance attribution

Positives

Agency mortgages positioning 
and selection
High yield allocation
Emerging markets selection
Securitized assets positioning

Negatives

Duration positioning

Positives

Yield curve positioning
TIPS allocation
Agency mortgages positioning and selection
IG credit positioning and selection
High yield allocation
Emerging markets positioning and selection
Securitized assets positioning and selection

Negatives

Duration positioning
Non-US sovereign 
positioning

6.1

6.3

6.5

6.7

Y
e

a
rs

Portfolio Duration Benchmark Duration

Total Return

-0.69%

Active return

0.15% -0.01% 0.92%

Total Return Active return

38

6/30/2023

0.55%

-0.52%

4.08%

1.06% 1.08%
0.24%

-0.02%

2.77%

10.13%

-19.38% -25%
-20%
-15%
-10%
-5%
0%
5%
10%
15%
20%
25%

-12%

-9%

-6%

-3%

0%

3%

6%

9%

12%

TSY and
Cash
(RHS)

TIPS Agencies RMBS IG Credit High
Yield

EM Munis CMBS ABS

P
e

r
c

e
n

t
 (

%
)

3/31/2023 6/30/2023



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 39

Credit Quality Breakdown (%NAV)

Active Sector Exposures

Source: BlackRock. Benchmark is the Bloomberg US Aggregate Index. 

Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association
Portfolio composition

Spread Duration by WAL

Active KRD Breakdown

0.00

0.07

0.23

-0.10

0.03

-0.03

0.00

0.07

0.28

-0.33 -0.40

-0.30

-0.20

-0.10

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

-0.30

-0.20

-0.10

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

TSY and
Cash
(RHS)

TIPS Agencies RMBS IG Credit High
Yield

EM Munis CMBS ABS

D
u

r
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 (
y

r
s

)

D
u

r
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 (
y

r
s

)

Active Duration Active Spread Duration

39

6/30/2023

0.04

0.00

-0.14

0.02

0.10
0.12

-0.12

0.07

-0.20

-0.15

-0.10

-0.05

0.00

0.05

0.10

0.15

2Y 5Y 10Y 30Y

3/31/2023 6/30/2023

69%

2%
10%

18%

1% 0%

73%

3%
12% 13%

0% 0%
0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

AAA Rated or
above

AA Rated A Rated BBB Rated BB Rated B Rated

Portfolio Benchmark

0.22
0.33

0.50

1.97

1.38

0.16
0.27

0.38

1.35

1.69

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

0-3 3 - 5 5 - 7 7 - 10 10+

S
p

re
a

d
 D

u
ra

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 (
y

rs
)

WAL to Worst

Portfolio Benchmark



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 40

Credit Sub-Sector Active Allocation

Source: BlackRock. Benchmark is the Bloomberg US Aggregate Index. 

Top and Bottom Five IG Issuers (Active Spread Duration)

Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association
Credit Sectors Deep Dive

Top Five HY Credit Issuers (%NAV)

40

6/30/2023

-0.02

-0.02

-0.01

-0.01

-0.01

0.03

0.04

0.04

0.04

0.06

-0.06 -0.04 -0.02 0.00 0.02 0.04 0.06 0.08

APPLE INC

MICROSOFT CORPORATION

CVS HEALTH CORP

HOME DEPOT INC

INTEL CORPORATION

CROWN CASTLE INC

RAYTHEON TECHNOLOGIES
CORPORATION

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS OPERATING
LLC

ORACLE CORPORATION

MORGAN STANLEY

Spread Duration Contribution (yrs)

0.0%

0.0%

0.1%

0.2%

0.8%

0.0% 0.2% 0.4% 0.6% 0.8% 1.0%

UNITED AIRLINES 2019-2 PASS
THROUGH TRUSTS

FIRSTENERGY CORPORATION

AMERICAN AIRLINES 2015-2 PASS
THROUGH TRUSTS

AMC NETWORKS INC

VIPER ENERGY PARTNERS LP

Active Market Value %

-0.13

-0.05

-0.05

-0.03

-0.03

-0.02

-0.02

-0.01

-0.01

-0.01

0.00

0.00

0.02

0.03

0.03

0.07

0.12

0.17

-0.25 -0.15 -0.05 0.05 0.15 0.25

Consumer Non-Cyclical

Consumer Cyclical

Banking

Basic Industry

Insurance

Industrial Other

REITs

Natural Gas

Finance Companies

Brokerage/Asset…

Utility Other

Financial Other

Transportation

Capital Goods

Technology

Communications

Energy

Electric

Active Spread Duration Contribution (yrs)



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION

Appendix



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 42

Biographies of key investment professionals

Akiva Dickstein, Managing Director, is Head of Customized Multi-Sector, US Short Duration and co-Head of Global Inflation Linked 
Portfolios within BlackRock's Fundamental Fixed Income (FFI) group, and a member of the Global Fixed Income executive team. He is also a 
portfolio manager of BlackRock's Core Bond, Low Duration Bond and BGF USD Short Duration Bond Funds and associated separate 
accounts. 

Prior to taking on his current responsibilities, Mr. Dickstein was the lead portfolio manager on BlackRock's mortgage portfolios. Before 
joining BlackRock in 2009, Mr. Dickstein spent eight years at Merrill Lynch, where he served as Managing Director and head of the U.S. Rates 
& Structured Credit Research Group. He was responsible for the team that produced MBS, ABS, CMBS, Treasuries, swaps, and interest rate 
derivatives research. Mr. Dickstein's publications on MBS strategy included the weekly Mortgage Investor as well as numerous lengthier 
articles on topics such as optimal loan modifications, the valuation of credit-sensitive MBS and ABS, and the pricing of mortgage derivatives, 
options, and pass-throughs. In addition, he developed Merrill's prepayment models for fixed rate and hybrid MBS. Mr. Dickstein earned a BA 
degree in economics, summa cum laude, from Yale University in 1990, and an MA degree in physics from Princeton University in 1993.

42

Akiva Dickstein – Head of Customized Multi-Sector, US Short Duration and co-Head of Global 
Inflation Linked Portfolios within BlackRock's Fundamental Fixed Income (FFI) group



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION

D. Disclosures



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 44

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN MAY BE PROPRIETARY IN NATURE AND HAS BEEN PROVIDED TO YOU ON A CONFIDENTIAL BASIS, AND MAY NOT BE
REPRODUCED, COPIED OR DISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE PRIOR CONSENT OF BLACKROCK, INC. (“BLACKROCK”). These materials are not an advertisement and are not 
intended for public use or dissemination.

This communication is not an offer and should not be deemed to be a contractual commitment or undertaking between the intended recipient of this communication and 
BlackRock but an indication of what services may be offered subject to a legally binding contract between the parties and therefore no reliance should be placed on this document 
or its content. Opinions, estimates and recommendations offered constitute our judgment and are subject to change without notice, as are statements of financial market trends, 
which are based on current market conditions. We believe the information provided here is reliable, but do not warrant its accuracy or completeness. This communication and its 
content represent confidential information. This material has been prepared for informational purposes only, and is not intended to provide, and should not be relied on for, 
accounting, legal or tax advice. You should consult your tax or legal adviser regarding such matters.

Any reference herein to any security and/or a particular issuer shall not constitute a recommendation to buy or sell, offer to buy, offer to sell, or a solicitation of an offer to buy or 
sell any such securities issued by such issuer.

This material is for distribution only to those types of recipients as provided below and should not be relied upon by any other persons. This material is provided for informational 
purposes only and does not constitute a solicitation in any jurisdiction in which such solicitation is unlawful or to any person to whom it is unlawful. Moreover, it neither 
constitutes an offer to enter into an investment agreement with the recipient of this document nor an invitation to respond to it by making an offer to enter into an investment 
agreement.

Credit Quality
The credit quality of a particular security or group of securities may be determined either by BlackRock or a nationally recognized statistical rating organization and does not 
ensure the stability or safety of an overall portfolio. In the event a security in unrated by a ratings organization, BlackRock may assign an internal rating for purposes of 
determining credit quality. Past performance is not indicative of future results.

ForwardLooking Information
This material may contain “forward-looking” information that is not purely historical in nature. Such information may include, among other things, projections, forecasts, 
estimates of yields or returns, and proposed or expected portfolio composition. Moreover, where certain historical performance information of other investment vehicles or 
composite accounts managed by BlackRock, Inc. and/or its subsidiaries (together, “BlackRock”) has been included in this material and such performance information is presented 
by way of example only. No representation is made that the performance presented will be achieved, or that every assumption made in achieving, calculating or presenting either 
the forward-looking information or the historical performance information herein has been considered or stated in preparing this material. Any changes to assumptions that may 
have been made in preparing this material could have a material impact on the investment returns that are presented herein by way of example.

This material is not intended to be relied upon as a forecast, research or investment advice, and is not a recommendation, offer or solicitation to buy or sell any securities or to 
adopt any investment strategy. The opinions expressed may change as subsequent conditions vary. The information and opinions contained in this material are derived from 
proprietary and nonproprietary sources deemed by BlackRock to be reliable, are not necessarily all inclusive and are not guaranteed as to accuracy. There is no guarantee that any 
forecasts made will come to pass. Reliance upon information in this material is at the sole discretion of the reader. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Risk
Investing in the bond market is subject to certain risks including market, interest-rate, issuer, credit, and inflation risk. Equities may decline in value due to both real and perceived 
general market, economic, and industry conditions. Mortgage and asset-backed securities may be sensitive to changes in interest rates, subject to early repayment risk, and while 
generally backed by a government, government-agency or private guarantor there is no assurance that the guarantor will meet its obligations. High-yield, lower-rated, securities 
involve greater risk than higher-rated securities; portfolios that invest in them may be subject to greater levels of credit and liquidity risk than portfolios that do not. Investors will, 
at times, incur a tax liability. Income from municipal bonds may be subject to state and local taxes and at times the alternative minimum tax. Derivatives may involve certain costs 
and risks such as liquidity, interest rate, market, credit, management and the risk that a position could not be closed when most advantageous. Investing in derivatives could lose 
more than the amount invested.

Important Notes



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 45

Risk Warnings

Capital at risk. The value of investments and the income from them can fall as well as rise and are not guaranteed. Investors may not get back the amount originally invested. 

Past performance is not a reliable indicator of current or future results and should not be the sole factor of consideration when selecting a product or strategy.

Changes in the rates of exchange between currencies may cause the value of investments to diminish or increase. Fluctuation may be particularly marked in the case of a higher 
volatility fund and the value of an investment may fall suddenly and substantially. Levels and basis of taxation may change from time to time.

This material is for distribution to Professional Clients (as defined by the Financial Conduct Authority or MiFID Rules) only and should not be relied upon by any other 
persons.

Until 31 December 2020, issued by BlackRock Investment Management (UK) Limited, authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. Registered office: 12 
Throgmorton Avenue, London, EC2N 2DL. Tel: + 44 (0)20 7743 3000. Registered in England and Wales No. 02020394. For your protection telephone calls are usually recorded. 
Please refer to the Financial Conduct Authority website for a list of authorised activities conducted by BlackRock.

From 1 January 2021, in the event the United Kingdom and the European Union do not enter into an arrangement which permits United Kingdom firms to offer and provide 
financial services into the European Economic Area, the issuer of this material is:

(i) BlackRock Investment Management (UK) Limited for all outside of the European Economic Area; and

(ii) BlackRock (Netherlands) B.V. for in the European Economic Area,

BlackRock (Netherlands) B.V. is authorised and regulated by the Netherlands Authority for the Financial Markets. Registered office Amstelplein 1, 1096 HA, Amsterdam, Tel: 020 –
549 5200, Tel: 31-20-549-5200. Trade Register No. 17068311 For your protection telephone calls are usually recorded.

For qualified investors in Switzerland: This document is marketing material. This document shall be exclusively made available to, and directed at, qualified investors as
defined in the Swiss Collective Investment Schemes Act of 23 June 2006, as amended.

For investors in the DIFC

The information contained in this document is intended strictly for Professional Clients as defined under the Dubai Financial Services Authority (“DFSA”) Conduct of Business
(COB) Rules.

The information contained in this document, does not constitute and should not be construed as an offer of, invitation or proposal to make an offer for, recommendation to apply 
for or an opinion or guidance on a financial product, service and/or strategy. Whilst great care has been taken to ensure that the information contained in this document is 
accurate, no responsibility can be accepted for any errors, mistakes or omissions or for any action taken in reliance thereon. You may only reproduce, circulate and use this 
document (or any part of it) with the consent of BlackRock.

The information contained in this document is for information purposes only. It is not intended for and should not be distributed to, or relied upon by, members of the public.

The information contained in this document, may contain statements that are not purely historical in nature but are “forward-looking statements”. These include, amongst other 
things, projections, forecasts or estimates of income. These forward-looking statements are based upon certain assumptions, some of which are described in other relevant 
documents or materials. If you do not understand the contents of this document, you should consult an authorised financial adviser.

Any research in this document has been procured and may have been acted on by BlackRock for its own purpose. The results of such research are being made available only
incidentally. The views expressed do not constitute investment or any other advice and are subject to change. They do not necessarily reflect the views of any company in the
BlackRock Group or any part thereof and no assurances are made as to their accuracy.

This document is for information purposes only and does not constitute an offer or invitation to anyone to invest in any BlackRock funds and has not been prepared in connection 
with any such offer.

Important Notes cont’d



FOR TULARE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION ONLY - NOT FOR FURTHER DISTRIBUTION 46

In Hong Kong, this information is issued by BlackRock Asset Management North Asia Limited and has not been reviewed by the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong 
Kong. Fund mentioned herein has not been registered with the Securities and Futures Commission for offering or distribution in Hong Kong. Accordingly, this material may not be 
circulated or distributed, nor may the Funds be offered or sold whether directly or indirectly, to any person in Hong Kong other than to a Professional Investor as defined in the 
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap.571 of the laws of Hong Kong) and any rules made under that ordinance and should not be relied upon by any other persons or 
redistributed to retail clients in Hong Kong.

Index
It is not possible to directly invest in an unmanaged index.

BlackRock makes no representations or warranties as to the accuracy or completeness of the information contained herein, and further nothing contained herein shall be relied 
upon as a promise by, or representation by, BlackRock whether as to past or future performance results. Past performance is not indicative or predictive of future performance.

These materials are being provided for informational purposes only and are not intended to constitute tax, legal or accounting advice. You should consult your own advisers on 
such matters. Additional information is available on request. Information contained herein is believed to be reliable but BlackRock does not warrant its accuracy or completeness. 
Information contained herein represents BlackRock’s own opinions. There can be no assurance that the investment objectives of any strategy referred to herein will be achieved. 
An investment in any strategy referred to herein involves a high degree of risk, including the risk that the entire amount invested may be lost.

THIS MATERIAL IS HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR DISTRIBUTED TO PERSONS OTHER THAN THE RECIPIENT.

© 2023 BlackRock, Inc. All rights reserved. BLACKROCK is a trademark of BlackRock, Inc. or its subsidiaries in the United States and elsewhere. All other trademarks are those of
their respective owners.

Important Notes cont’d



Los Angeles
Tampa 
Dubai
Tokyo

(813) 791-7333 

doubleline.com

@dlinecap

LinkedIn

DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed 
Income Strategy 

This presentation was prepared exclusively Tulare County Employees Retirement Association at its request. 
It may not be used or distributed to any other parties.

One-on-One Presentation to:

Tulare County Employees 
Retirement Association 

July 26, 2023 

https://www.doubleline.com/
http://www.twitter.com/DLineCap
http://www.linkedin.com/company/Doubleline-Capital


2

I. DoubleLine Overview

II. Fixed Income Asset Allocation Process

III. Core Plus Fixed Income Strategy 

IV. Appendix

Table Of Contents



DoubleLine Overview



4

• Founded in 2009 by Jeffrey Gundlach and 45 colleagues, DoubleLine is a privately owned and employee-controlled business.

• Offering solutions through many vehicles including mutual funds, ETFs, separate accounts, private placements, CLOs & UCITS.

• Experienced and cohesive investment team that has worked together through multiple market cycles. 

• Disciplined and time-tested process of credit underwriting and active management.

Why DoubleLine?
As of March 31, 2023

Source: DoubleLine
1 Portfolio managers have worked together an average of 17 years and have 23 years average industry experience.

$96 billion
Assets Under 
Management

100
Investment 

Professionals

17+ years1

Portfolio Managers Have 
Worked Together

275
Employees

Low Duration

2011

2010

Emerging Markets
Total Return
Core Fixed Income
Opportunistic Income
Multi-Asset Growth

Floating Rate
Income Solutions
Shiller Enhanced CAPE® US

2013

Strategic Commodity
Global Bond
Collateralized Loan Obligations

2015

Mortgage Opportunities

2017

Emerging Markets
Local Currency Income

2019

2012

Opportunistic Credit

2014

Flexible Income
Low Duration Emerging Markets
Opportunistic CRE
Long Duration Total Return

2016

Infrastructure Income
Ultra Short Bond
Shiller Enhanced International CAPE® 

2018

Real Estate and Income

2020

Yield Opportunities

Multi-Asset Trend

2021



5

DoubleLine Awards & Accolades
As of March 31, 2023

Please see the Appendix for information regarding awards and accolades.



6

DoubleLine Awards & Accolades
As of March 31, 2023

Please see the Appendix for information regarding awards and accolades.

Jeffrey Sherman, CFA
Deputy Chief Investment Officer

• 2020 - Jeffrey Sherman’s, The Sherman Show Podcast 
(@shermanshowpod) named one of the “10 Must-Listen Podcasts” 
by Business Insider

• 2018 - Named one of the “10 Fund Managers to Watch” by Money 
Management Executive

Jeffrey Gundlach
Chief Executive Officer/Chief Investment Officer

• 2017 - Inducted into the FIASI Fixed Income Hall of Fame

• 2016, 2015 and 2012 - Named “50 Most Influential” by Bloomberg 
Markets Magazine 

• 2014 - Named one of “Most Powerful People” by Forbes 

• 2013 - Named “Money Manager of the Year” by Institutional 
Investor

• 2009 - Morningstar Nominee Fixed Income Manager of the Decade

• 2007 - Morningstar’s Fixed Income Manager of the Year Keynote 
Address: “Subprime is a total unmitigated disaster and it’s going to 
get worse.”

Luz Padilla
Director of International Fixed Income

• 2020 - Named one of the “100 Most Influential Women in U.S. 
Finance” by Barron's

• 2019 - Named one of the “Top 10 Women in Asset Management” 
by Money Management Executive

• 2018 and 2016 - Named one of the “20 Top Female Portfolio 
Managers in the U.S.” by Citywire, USA



7

ESG Integration & Oversight

ESG - Environmental, Social, Governance
ESG Advisory Committee is a Subcommittee of the DoubleLine’s Executive Committee
Proprietary scores not applicable to Sovereign Debt and Emerging Market Securities. ESG is not assessed for U.S. Treasuries, 
Collateralized Loan Obligations, Commodities, Derivative Instruments and the DoubleLine Shiller CAPE U.S. Equities ETF holdings.

Proprietary Analysis and Scoring 

Composed of senior leadership, investment, and control function personnel 
responsible for, among other things:

• Setting strategic direction for DoubleLine’s ESG approach
• Monitoring and overseeing implementation of DoubleLine's ESG 

activities
• With input from the ESG Investment Task Force, considering and 

recommending policies and practices

Composed exclusively of portfolio managers and analysts across asset 
classes responsible for, among other things:

• Designing the firmwide ESG integration framework 
• Advancing ESG analytical capabilities
• Ensuring harmony across asset classes

DoubleLine’s ESG Materiality

ESG Advisory Committee

ESG Investment Task Force

ESG Integration: Governance Framework:

Source: DoubleLine, Standard & Poor’s

Impact on Financial 
Position & Capital 

Market Access

Impact on Security 
Valuation

Proprietary scores for each E, S, and G category reflect our qualitative 
and/or quantitative assessment of potential material ESG factors, and 
relevant mitigants, that may impact credit quality and/or security valuation.

Material ESG 
Factors

Material ESG Factors are 
those that have the 
potential to impact 
security valuation

ESG

Factors

Credit

Factors

Material 
ESG Factors

DoubleLine believes that integrating ESG into our investment process 
allows us to gain a more holistic view of the investment risks, better 
understand the potential drivers of performance, and seek better risk-
adjusted returns. 

ESG Investment Policy



8

Assets Under Management by Strategy 
As of March 31, 2023

Subject to change without notice.
Assets are shown at the master strategy level. 
1 Includes multiple strategies with similar mandates.
2 Includes leverage.
3 The investment advisor for the indicated strategy is DoubleLine Alternatives LP.

Fixed Income $88,990,347,322

Asset Allocation Strategies $32,426,714,100

Core Fixed Income¹ $13,667,837,897

Flexible Income¹ $3,088,833,193

Income Solutions² $1,602,043,125

Low Duration $7,063,833,033

Opportunistic Income $2,181,715,855

Short Intermediate Plus $122,322,626

Total Return Tactical $3,791,935,835

Yield Opportunities² $908,192,535

Sector Concentrated Strategies $56,563,633,223

Corporate & Leveraged Credit Strategies $2,534,688,153

Collateralized Loan Obligation $2,202,693,513

Floating Rate $220,645,407

Investment Grade Credit $111,349,233

Infrastructure Strategies $346,891,196

Global Infrastructure Debt $346,891,196

International Strategies $2,409,925,749

Emerging Markets Fixed Income $1,769,663,563

Emerging Markets Local Currency $9,621,137

Global Bond $153,212,503

Low Duration Emerging Markets Fixed Income $477,428,545

Structured Product Strategies $51,272,128,125

Agency MBS $526,439,463

Commercial MBS/Commercial Real Estate $134,725,704

Custom Securitized Debt $1,253,781,902

Income $350,424,951

Long Duration Total Return $3,547,047,256

Mortgage Opportunities $262,499,550

Opportunistic Credit² $291,456,931

Securitized Income¹ $2,109,763,231

Total Return $42,795,989,136

Equity Strategies $6,799,794,490 

Shiller CAPE® U.S. Equities $245,024,651 

Shiller Enhanced CAPE®³ $6,494,998,765 

Shiller Enhanced International CAPE® $50,458,403 

Real Estate and Income3 $9,312,672 

Multi-Asset Strategies $18,840,331 

Multi-Asset Growth $15,466,035 

Multi-Asset Trend3 $3,374,296 

Commodities Strategies $195,447,436 

Strategic Commodity³ $195,447,436 

Total Firm AUM $96,004,429,579 



Fixed Income Asset Allocation Process 



10

Experience
The Fixed Income Asset Allocation Committee members have been working together for an average of 20 
years. 

Philosophy 
Active management of asset class exposure blended with bottom-up security selection forms a cornerstone 
of the expected return.

Top-Down Sector Allocations 
Asset allocation decisions are committee based, led by Jeffrey Gundlach during the monthly meetings of 
DoubleLine’s Fixed Income Asset Allocation Committee which includes senior portfolio managers from each 
asset class.

DoubleLine raises or lowers asset weightings based on its analysis of sector fundamentals and relative 
valuation. 

Bottom-Up Security Selection
DoubleLine employs specialized teams for each asset class incorporating their deep experience and research. 
The portfolio managers select individual securities within their respective sectors.

Fixed Income Asset Allocation – Key Strengths

As of March 31, 2023



11

Fixed Income Asset Allocation Committee
As of June 30, 2023

All permanent committee and contributing members are portfolio managers.

Jeffrey Gundlach, Chairman, Chief Executive Officer/Chief Investment Officer
Jeffrey Sherman, Deputy Chief Investment Officer

Fixed Income Asset Allocation (FIAA) Strategists:
Samuel Lau, Macro-Asset Allocation

Jeffrey Mayberry, Macro-Asset Allocation

Permanent Committee Members Contributing Members

Structured Products
Morris Chen, Samuel Garza, Andrew Hsu,

Vitaliy Liberman & Ken Shinoda Michael Casino, High Yield Corporate Credit

Mark Christensen, International Fixed Income

Damien Contes, ABS/Infrastructure

Monica Erickson, Investment Grade Corporate Credit

Valerie Ho, International Fixed Income

Philip Kenney, Bank Loans

Su Fei Koo, International Fixed Income

Global Developed Credit
Robert Cohen

International Fixed Income
William Campbell, Luz Padilla

U.S. Government Securities
Gregory Whiteley



12

Fixed Income Asset Allocation Investment Process

Source: DoubleLine

• The Fixed Income Asset Allocation (FIAA) Committee meets monthly to discuss financials markets, portfolio performance, 
and sector outlooks. FIAA adjusts sector allocations across strategies including duration positioning and overall credit 
quality. These changes are then implemented by each trading desk through asset sales and/or purchase of new investments.

BOTTOM UP

TOP DOWN

Macroeconomic Outlook
Analysis of economic data drives views on 
interest rates, credit, and asset allocation

Sector Allocation
Sector weightings are based on relative attractiveness, 

respective outlooks, and current opportunity set

Duration Management
Overall portfolio duration is managed 

to target established by the Committee

Scenario Analysis
Opportunities are stressed through a comprehensive 
scenario analysis including historical credit events

Security Selection
Securities are selected based on factors such as sponsor, 
structure, collateral quality, and ESG considerations

Market Research
Underlying market fundamentals are 
assessed to inform investment selections



13

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index: Yield & Duration
As of March 31, 2023

January 31, 1986 – March 31, 2023; Source: Bloomberg, DoubleLine
Please see the Appendix for Index Definitions. You cannot invest directly in an index.

Index Composition

Yield and Duration Yield per Unit of Duration

• The Bloomberg US Aggregate Index experienced a significant upward 
repricing of yields in 2022.

• The Index now reflects an improved opportunity set that traditional 
sectors of the bond market can provide.

• This can be seen by the increasing level of yield received per each 
unit of duration.

• While this yield-to-duration ratio appears attractive relative to the 
past decade, the index composition omits a broad set of 
opportunities in non-traditional sectors of the bond market that can 
be utilized to improve the reward for the risk taken.

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

D
u

ra
ti

o
n 

(Y
ea

rs
)

Yi
e

ld
-t

o
-M

at
u

ri
ty

 (%
)

Yield-to-Maturity

Duration (Mod. Adj.)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

Yi
e

ld
 P

e
r U

ni
t o

f D
ur

at
io

n

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

CMBS

ABS

U.S. MBS

U.S. Credit

U.S. Govt



14

Current Market Yields in Various Fixed Income Sectors
As of March 31, 2023

Source: DoubleLine, ICE BAML, S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan Index Data, JP Morgan Research
U.S. Government Securities = G0A0, International Sovereign Debt = N0G0, Agency Residential MBS = M0A0, Commercial MBS = CMBS, U.S. Investment Grade Corporates = C0A0, Emerging Markets Sovereign Debt = IGOV, 
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt = JPM CEMBI BD, Non-Agency Residential MBS = Calculated by DoubleLine, Bank Loans = S&P/LSTA, U.S. High Yield Corporates = J0A0, Collateralized Loan Obligations = JCLOAAYD, Asset-
Backed Securities = R0A0. MBS = Mortgage-Backed Securities
Yields may not be reached based on various factors. You cannot invest directly in an index. 
Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

• The “Traditional Bond Sectors” are now providing relatively attractive yields when compared to the last decade.

• This same logic extends to “Nontraditional Bond Sectors;” however, these are now priced to yields in the context of 
historical equity returns offering building blocks for potentially greater risk adjusted returns.

3.84%
4.48%

5.27%
5.64%

6.18%

1.64%

6.22%

7.00% 7.27%

8.33% 8.49%

10.26%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

U.S.
Government

Securities

Agency
Residential

MBS

U.S.
Investment

Grade
Corporates

Asset-Backed
Securities

Commercial
MBS

International
Sovereign

Debt

Collateralized
Loan

Obligations

Non-Agency
Residential

MBS

Emerging
Markets

Corporate
Debt

Emerging
Markets

Sovereign
Debt

U.S. High
Yield

Corporates

Bank Loans

Yi
el

d

“Traditional”
Bloomberg US Aggregate

Index Sectors

“Nontraditional”



Core Plus Fixed Income Strategy 



16

Fixed Income Asset Allocation Strategies

Source: DoubleLine
Characteristics are estimates and may be altered without notice based on economic, market or other conditions. There can be no assurance that targets will be reached. 
Credit quality of a security or group of securities does not ensure the stability or safety of the overall portfolio.  Average credit quality relies upon ratings assigned by independent NRSROs, but not all portfolio holdings 
have been assigned ratings by independent agencies.
The strategy components represented are the standard for their respective strategies. Deviation and customization of these boundaries may result in additional fees. 
DM = Developed Markets; FX = Foreign Exchange
Please see Appendix for Index Definitions. You cannot invest directly in an index.

Low Duration Core Plus 
Opportunistic 

Core Plus 
Flexible Income

Min Max Min Max Min Max Min Max

% % % % % % % %

Government 0 75 15 80 0 100 0 100

Investment Grade Credit 0 75 5 70 0 75 0 75

Mortgages 0 75 15 80 0 75 0 90

Commercial MBS 0 50 0 10 0 15 0 50

Asset-Backed Securities 0 30 0 10 0 15 0 10

Municipals 0 50 0 10 0 15 0 10

High Yield 0 30 0 35 0 50 0 50

Collateralized Loan Obligations (CLO) 0 20 0 25 0 25 0 25

Bank Loans 0 30 0 25 0 25 0 50

Infrastructure 0 0 0 20 0 20 0 10

DM Sovereign Debt & FX 0 30 0 25 0 50 0 25

Emerging Markets (USD) 0 30 0 20 0 30 0 50

Duration Range (in years) 0 3 2 8 2 8 -3 10

Average Credit Quality A AAA BBB AAA BB AAA B AAA

Primary Benchmark
BofA/Merrill Lynch 

1-3yr U.S. 
Treasury Index

Bloomberg US
Aggregate Index

Bloomberg US
Aggregate Index

3-Month LIBOR

Targeted Alpha 25 bps to 75 bps 75 bps to 125 bps 100 bps to 200 bps 250 bps

Expected Tracking Error 100 bps to 150 bps 100 bps to 250 bps 250 bps to 400 bps



17

Objective
The Strategy’s objective is to provide maximum 
current income and total return over a full market 
cycle through active sector allocation.

Description
Fixed Income Asset Allocation Committee 
allocates actively across the global fixed income 
sectors creating:

• A broadly diversified portfolio to mitigate 
risk.

• Portfolio shifts are done gradually using a 
long-term approach.

• Sector weightings based on economic 
outlook, fundamentals and relative value.

Core Plus

Min Max

% %

Government 15 80

Investment Grade Credit 5 70

Mortgages 15 80

Commercial MBS 0 10

Asset-Backed Securities 0 10

Municipals 0 10

High Yield 0 35

Collateralized Loan Obligations (CLO) 0 25

Bank Loans 0 25

Infrastructure 0 20

DM Sovereign Debt & FX 0 25

Emerging Markets (USD) 0 20

Duration Range (in years) 2 8

Average Credit Quality BBB AAA

Primary Benchmark
Bloomberg US

Aggregate Index

Targeted Alpha 75 bps to 125 bps

Expected Tracking Error 100 bps to 250 bps

DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income Strategy

Characteristics are estimates and may be altered without notice based on economic, market or other conditions. There can be no assurance that targets will be reached. Average credit quality relies upon ratings assigned 
by Independent NRSROS, but not all portfolio holdings have been assigned ratings by independent agencies.
The strategy components represented are the standard for their respective strategies. Deviation and customization of these boundaries may result in additional fees. 
DM = Developed Markets, FX = Foreign Exchange; bps = basis points.
Please see Appendix for index definitions. You cannot invest directly in an index.



18

Core Plus Fixed
Income Rep Acct

Bloomberg U.S. 
Aggregate Index

Market Price $87.22 $89.79

Duration 6.30 6.31

Weighted Average Life 8.30 8.60

Yield-to-Maturity 6.21% 4.81%

DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income Strategy
Representative Account
As of June 30, 2023

Source: DoubleLine
Portfolio statistics based on market weighted averages. Subject to change without notice.
Credit quality of a security or group of securities does not ensure the stability or safety of the overall portfolio.  Average credit quality relies upon ratings assigned by independent NRSROs, but not all portfolio holdings 
have been assigned ratings by independent agencies.
Please see Appendix for index definitions. You cannot invest directly in an index.

22.97

17.76

16.29

11.44

5.36

4.19

3.71

3.61

3.53

3.42

3.04

2.13

0.93

0.08

0.01

1.54

Government

Agency RMBS

Investment Grade Corporates

Non-Agency RMBS

Non-Agency CMBS

Infrastructure

Asset-Backed Securities

Collateralized Loan Obligations

Emerging Markets

Bank Loans

High Yield Corporates

Agency CMBS

Global

Municipals

Equities

Cash

Sector Breakdown 

Credit Quality Breakdown (%)

Government 25.93

Agency 16.93

Investment Grade 36.32

Below Investment Grade 14.70

Unrated Securities 4.58

Cash 1.54

Total 100.00



19

DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income Strategy 
Representative Account Historical Allocations 

Source: DoubleLine
Subject to change without notice and should not be considered a recommendation to buy or sell any security.

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

H
is

to
ri

ca
l A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 

A
s 

o
f 

M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
2

3

Other

Emerging Markets (USD)

High Yield Corporate

Bank Loans

Collateralized Loan Obligations

Infrastructure

Global

Asset-Backed Securities

Non-Agency Residential MBS

Commercial MBS

Investment Grade Corporate

Municipals

Agency Residential MBS

Government

Cash



20

Risk/Return Characteristics of Core Plus Fixed Income

Source: DoubleLine Research, JP Morgan, Standard & Poor’s, Bank of America Merrill Lynch, Citigroup, Bloomberg, NAREIT
You cannot invest directly in an index.
Composite performance shown is supplemental to the DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income GIPS Composite Report at the end of this presentation.
Past performance does not guarantee future results.

U.S. Govt

U.S. Corporate Debt

U.S. High Yield

Munis

Agency MBS

CMBS

ABS

EM Sovereign Debt

Intl' Sovereign Debt

EM Corporate Debt

Intl' Corporate Debt

T-Bil l

DoubleLine Core Plus 
Composite Gross

DoubleLine Core Plus 
Composite Net

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12% 14%

A
n

n
u

al
iz

e
d

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 R
e

tu
rn

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

0
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

3

Annualized Standard Deviation
June 2010 through March 2023



21

DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income Composite 
Return
Since Inception: July 1, 2010 through March 31, 2023

Note: DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income Strategy (previously Core Fixed Income) inception date was June 2, 2010. Zephyr Style Advisor does not calculate partial months, therefore the start date for statistics shown is 
July 2010.
Source: Zephyr Style Advisor, PSN Data Select
Mng = Managers; PSN Core Plus Fixed Income - U.S. separately managed accounts, gross of fees. Contains self-reported monthly returns for both active and inactive products.  
Past performance does not guarantee future results. You cannot invest directly in an index.
Please see the GIPS Compliant Composite Presentation in the Appendix of this presentation for additional information and disclosures.

-10.0%

-8.0%

-6.0%

-4.0%

-2.0%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 years Since Inception

5th to 25th Percentile

25th to 50th Percentile

50th to 75th Percentile

75th to 95th Percentile

DoubleLine Core Plus Composite (Gross)

DoubleLine Core Plus Composite (Net)

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index

Manager vs PSN Core Plus Fixed Income Gross: Peer Return Rankings

YTD  
130 mng

1 year  
130 mng

3 years  
126 mng

5 years  
122 mng

10 years  
110 mng

Since Inception  
103 mng

DoubleLine Core Plus Composite (Gross) 16% 58% 45% 91% 55% 29%

DoubleLine Core Plus Composite (Net) 24% 71% 56% 98% 87% 46%

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index 68% 60% 96% 94% 97% 98%



22

DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income Composite
Standard Deviation
Since Inception: July 1, 2010 through March 31, 2023

Note: DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income Strategy (previously Core Fixed Income) inception date was June 2, 2010. Zephyr Style Advisor does not calculate partial months, therefore the start date for statistics shown is 
July 2010.
Source: Zephyr Style Advisor, PSN Data Select
Mng = Managers; PSN Core Plus Fixed Income - U.S. separately managed accounts, gross of fees. Contains self-reported monthly returns for both active and inactive products.
Past performance does not guarantee future results. You cannot invest directly in an index.
Please see the GIPS Compliant Composite Presentation in the Appendix of this presentation for additional information and disclosures.

Manager vs PSN Core Plus Fixed Income Gross: Standard Deviation Rankings

YTD  
130 mng

1 year  
130 mng

3 years  
126 mng

5 years  
122 mng

10 years  
110 mng

Since Inception  
103 mng

DoubleLine Core Plus Composite (Gross) 60% 72% 78% 63% 66% 63%

DoubleLine Core Plus Composite (Net) 60% 72% 78% 63% 66% 63%

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index 35% 48% 64% 68% 75% 75%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

14.0%

16.0%

YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 years Since Inception

5th to 25th Percentile

25th to 50th Percentile

50th to 75th Percentile

75th to 95th Percentile

DoubleLine Core Plus Composite (Gross)

DoubleLine Core Plus Composite (Net)

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index



23

DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income Composite
Sharpe Ratio
Since Inception: July 1, 2010 through March 31, 2023

Note: DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income Strategy (previously Core Fixed Income) inception date was June 2, 2010. Zephyr Style Advisor does not calculate partial months, therefore the start date for statistics shown is 
July 2010.
Source: Zephyr Style Advisor, PSN Data Select
Mng = Managers; PSN Core Plus Fixed Income - U.S. separately managed accounts, gross of fees. Contains self-reported monthly returns for both active and inactive products.
Past performance does not guarantee future results. You cannot invest directly in an index.
Please see the GIPS Compliant Composite Presentation in the Appendix of this presentation for additional information and disclosures.

Manager vs PSN Core Plus Fixed Income Gross: Sharpe Ratio Rankings

3 years  
126 mng

5 years  
122 mng

10 years  
110 mng

Since Inception  
103 mng

DoubleLine Core Plus Composite (Gross) 50% 92% 49% 16%

DoubleLine Core Plus Composite (Net) 59% 99% 83% 40%

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index 100% 97% 98% 100%

-0.8

-0.6

-0.4

-0.2

0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

3 years 5 years 10 years Since Inception

5th to 25th Percentile

25th to 50th Percentile

50th to 75th Percentile

75th to 95th Percentile

DoubleLine Core Plus Composite (Gross)

DoubleLine Core Plus Composite (Net)

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index



24

DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income Composite
Drawdown
Since Inception: July 1, 2010 through March 31, 2023

Note: DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income Strategy (previously Core Fixed Income) inception date was June 2, 2010. Zephyr Style Advisor does not calculate partial months, therefore the start date for statistics shown is 
July 2010.
Source: Zephyr Style Advisor, Morningstar
Up and Down Capture = A statistical measure of an investment manager’s overall performance in up or down markets. R-Squared = A statistical measure of how close the data are to the fitted regression line.
Past performance does not guarantee future results. You cannot invest directly in an index.
Please see the GIPS Compliant Composite Presentation in the Appendix of this presentation for additional information and disclosures.

-20.0%

-18.0%

-16.0%

-14.0%

-12.0%

-10.0%

-8.0%

-6.0%

-4.0%

-2.0%

0.0%

DoubleLine Core Plus
Composite (Gross)

DoubleLine Core Plus
Composite (Net)

Bloomberg US Aggregate
Bond Index

Upside / Downside Table

# of Months Average Return (%)
Average Return (%)

vs. Market
Month (%) 1-Year (%) Benchmark (%)

Up Down Up Down
Up 

Market
Down 

Market
Best Worst Best Worst

Up
Capture

Down 
Capture

R-Squared

DoubleLine Core Plus Composite (Gross) 105 45 0.83 -0.96 0.95 -0.66 3.38 -5.97 12.07 -15.04 116.6 83.2 75.0

DoubleLine Core Plus Composite (Net) 100 50 0.84 -0.89 0.92 -0.69 3.35 -6.01 11.74 -15.39 112.4 87.2 75.0

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index 89 61 0.82 -0.80 0.82 -0.80 3.68 -4.32 11.68 -15.68 100.0 100.0 100.0



25

DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income Composite
Additional Information as of June 30, 2023

Source: DoubleLine
Performance presented is supplemental to the DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income Composite Report at the end of this presentation.
You cannot invest directly in an index. Performance for periods greater than one year are annualized. 
Past performance does not guarantee future results.

3 Months 6 Months
Year-to-

Date 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years
Since Inception

(6-2-10 to 6-30-23) 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income 
Composite

Gross -0.34 3.25 3.25 0.45 -2.05 1.07 2.36 3.77 -12.43 0.18 6.03 8.57 0.42

Net -0.44 3.04 3.04 0.05 -2.44 0.66 1.95 3.37 -12.79 -0.22 5.61 8.14 0.02

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index -0.84 2.09 2.09 -0.94 -3.96 0.77 1.52 2.08 -13.01 -1.54 7.51 8.72 0.01

Gross Excess Return 50 bps 116 bps 116 bps 139 bps 191 bps 30 bps 84 bps 169 bps 58 bps 172 bps -148 bps -15 bps 41 bps

-15.0%

-10.0%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

3 Months 6 Months Year-to-Date  1 Year

Annualized

3 Years

Annualized

5 Years

Annualized

10 Years

Annualized

Since

Inception

Annualized

(6-2-10 to

6-30-23)

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed
Income Composite Gross

DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed
Income Composite Net

Bloomberg US Aggregate
Bond Index



Appendix



27

FIAA Committee Members Biographies

Jeffrey Gundlach
Chief Executive Officer & Chief Investment Officer, DoubleLine

Mr. Gundlach is CEO of DoubleLine. In 2011, he appeared on the cover of Barron's as "The New Bond King." In 2013, Institutional Investor named him "Money Manager of the
Year." In 2012, 2015 and 2016, he was named one of "The Fifty Most Influential" in Bloomberg Markets. In 2017, he was inducted into the FIASI Fixed Income Hall of Fame. Mr.
Gundlach is a summa cum laude graduate of Dartmouth College, with degrees in Mathematics and Philosophy.

William Campbell
Portfolio Manager, International Fixed Income

Mr. Campbell joined DoubleLine in 2013. He is a Portfolio Manager for the DoubleLine Global Bond Strategy Fund and is a permanent member of the Fixed Income Asset
Allocation Committee. He covers Developed Markets, Central & Eastern Europe, Middle East and Africa (CEEMEA), and China. Prior to DoubleLine, Mr. Campbell worked for
Peridiem Global Investors as a Global Fixed Income Research Analyst and Portfolio Manager. Previous to that, he spent over five years with Nuveen Investment Management
Company, first as a Quantitative Analyst in their Risk Management and Portfolio Construction Group, then as a Vice President in their Taxable Fixed Income Group. Mr.
Campbell also worked at John Hancock Financial as an Investment Analyst. He holds a BS in Business Economics and International Business, as well as a BA in English, from
Pennsylvania State University. Mr. Campbell holds an MA in Mathematics, with a focus on Mathematical Finance, from Boston University.

Morris Chen
Portfolio Manager, CMBS/CRE

Mr. Chen joined DoubleLine at its inception in 2009. He is a Portfolio Manager leading the CMBS/CRE Debt Investment team and CRE New Investment Review Group, and is
responsible for the oversight and management of all CRE Debt related investments at DoubleLine. Mr. Chen is a permanent member of the Fixed Income Asset Allocation and
Structured Products Committees providing valued insight into the CMBS sector. He is also an active participant and speaker at CREFC events. Prior to DoubleLine, Mr. Chen was
a Vice President at TCW where he was responsible for CMBS credit analysis and trading from 2004-2009. He holds a BS in Business Administration with concentrations in
Business Development and Finance from the University of California, Riverside.

Robert Cohen, CFA
Director, Global Developed Credit

Mr. Cohen joined DoubleLine’s Global Developed Credit (“GDC”) Group in 2012. He is a Portfolio Manager and the Director of the GDC group. He is also a permanent member of
the Fixed Income Asset Allocation committee. Prior to DoubleLine, Mr. Cohen was a Senior Credit Analyst at West Gate Horizons Advisors (and its predecessor ING Capital
Advisors) where he worked as an Analyst covering bank loans and high yield bonds. Prior to ING, he was an Assistant Vice President in the Asset Management Group of Union
Bank where he managed a diversified portfolio of leveraged loans as well as a portfolio of CDO securities. Previous to Union Bank, he was an Associate Director of Corporate and
Investment Banking at the Bank of Montreal in its Natural Resources Group. Mr. Cohen holds a BA in Economics from the University of Arizona and an MBA from the University
of Southern California. He is a CFA® charterholder.



28

FIAA Committee Members Biographies

Samuel Garza
Portfolio Manager, Macro-Asset Allocation & CLOs

Mr. Garza joined DoubleLine in 2009. He is a Portfolio Manager overseeing both the Macro-Asset Allocation and CLO teams. He is a permanent member of the Fixed Income
Asset Allocation and the Structured Product Committees. Prior to DoubleLine, Mr. Garza was a Senior Vice President at TCW where he held several positions over his nine-year
tenure there. Prior to TCW, he worked at Union Bank of California in the Commercial Banking Group where he was involved with corporate loan underwriting. Mr. Garza holds a
BA in Business Economics from the University of California, Santa Barbara and an MBA from the Anderson School of Management at the University of California, Los Angeles.

Andrew Hsu, CFA
Portfolio Manager, Structured Products

Mr. Hsu joined DoubleLine at its inception in 2009. He is a portfolio manager for the DoubleLine Total Return and ABS/Infrastructure Income strategies. Mr. Hsu is a permanent
member of the Fixed Income Asset Allocation and Structured Product Committees. Prior to that, he was responsible for analysis and trading of structured products where his
focus included Residential MBS and ABS transactions. Mr. Hsu’s responsibilities have also included structuring and negotiating terms on new issue transactions and forming
strategic partnerships with issuing entities in order to participate in key transactions. Previous to DoubleLine, he joined TCW in 2002 where he focused on credit analysis for
structured product securities and co-managed two structured product funds focusing on debt and equity investments. During this time, Mr. Hsu was actively involved with
portfolio management decisions and investment analysis, including reverse engineering complex CDO/CLO structures. He holds a BS in Finance from the University of Southern
California and is a CFA® charterholder.

Luz Padilla
Director, International Fixed Income

Ms. Padilla joined DoubleLine in 2009 as the Director of the Emerging Markets Group and is the lead Portfolio Manager. In addition, she is a permanent member of the Fixed
Income Asset Allocation committee. Prior to DoubleLine, Ms. Padilla was a Managing Director at TCW. She began working at TCW in 1994, where she served in a number of roles
including Credit Analyst, Director of Research, Co-Portfolio Manager, and lead Portfolio Manager. Ms. Padilla was involved in all aspects of building and managing TCW's
Emerging Markets Fixed Income business including credit, securitization, trading and marketing. She holds a BA in Economics from Stanford University in Palo Alto, California and
an MBA from the University of California at Berkeley as a fellow of the Robert A. Toigo Foundation.

Jeffrey Sherman, CFA
Deputy Chief Investment Officer

As DoubleLine’s Deputy Chief Investment Officer, Jeffrey Sherman oversees and administers DoubleLine’s Investment Management sub-committee coordinating and
implementing policies and processes across the investment teams. He also serves as lead portfolio manager for multi-sector and derivative-based strategies. He is a member of
DoubleLine’s Executive Management and Fixed Income Asset Allocation Committees. He can be heard regularly on his podcast “The Sherman Show” (@ShermanShowPod)
where he interviews distinguished guests, giving listeners insight into DoubleLine’s current views. In 2018, Money Management Executive named Jeffrey Sherman as one of “10
Fund Managers to Watch” in their yearly special report. Prior to joining DoubleLine in 2009, he was a Senior Vice President at TCW where he worked as a portfolio manager and
quantitative analyst focused on fixed income and real-asset portfolios. Mr. Sherman was a statistics and mathematics instructor at both the University of the Pacific and Florida
State University. He taught Quantitative Methods for Level I candidates in the CFA LA/USC Review Program for many years. He holds a BS in Applied Mathematics from the
University of the Pacific and an MS in Financial Engineering from the Claremont Graduate University. He is a CFA® charterholder.



29

FIAA Committee Members Biographies

Ken Shinoda, CFA
Portfolio Manager, Non-Agency MBS

Mr. Shinoda joined DoubleLine at inception in 2009. He is Chairman of the Structured Products Committee and oversees the non-Agency RMBS team specializing in investing in
non-Agency mortgage-backed securities, residential whole loans and other mortgage-related opportunities. He is co-Portfolio Manager on the Total Return, Opportunistic
Income, Opportunistic MBS and Strategic MBS strategies. He is also lead Portfolio Manager overseeing the Mortgage Opportunities private funds. Mr. Shinoda is also a
permanent member of the Fixed Income Asset Allocation Committee, as well as, participating in the Global Asset Allocation Committee. Prior to DoubleLine, Mr. Shinoda was
Vice President at TCW where he worked in portfolio management and trading from 2004-2009. He holds a BS in Business Administration from the University of Southern
California and is a CFA® charterholder.

Gregory A. Whiteley
Portfolio Manager, U.S. Government Securities

Mr. Whiteley joined DoubleLine in 2009. He is a Portfolio Manager responsible for managing and trading U.S. Government securities. Prior to DoubleLine, Mr. Whiteley was a
Senior Vice President and Portfolio Manager at TCW for fourteen years. He joined TCW when they acquired Continental Asset Management (CAM) in 1995, where he had been
employed since 1990. At CAM, Mr. Whiteley served as Vice President and Portfolio Manager, Taxable Fixed Income Investments, initially specializing in mortgage-backed
securities and later in government securities. Prior to that, he was a Fixed Income Portfolio Analyst with Salomon Brothers, Inc. Mr. Whiteley holds a BA in Economics from the
University of Washington and an MBA in Finance from Columbia University.



30

Michael Casino, CFA
Portfolio Manager, Global Developed Credit
Mr. Casino joined DoubleLine in 2014 on the Global Developed Credit team. Prior to DoubleLine, he worked at Nomura Corporate Research and Asset Management in high yield
credit research, most recently as a Vice President. Mr. Casino holds a B.A. in Economics from Yale University and is a CFA® charterholder.

Mark W. Christensen
Portfolio Manager, International Fixed Income – Emerging Markets

Mr. Christensen joined DoubleLine in 2009 as an Emerging Markets Portfolio Manager and Co-Director of Corporate Research. He is also a member of DoubleLine’s Executive
Committee and participates on the Fixed Income Asset Allocation committee. Prior to DoubleLine, he was a Managing Director associated with TCW since 1991, where he had
been involved in building and managing TCW’s Emerging Markets Fixed Income business, including trading, marketing, credit research, and portfolio management. Mr.
Christensen graduated from Brigham Young University with a BS in Business Management with an emphasis in International Finance.

Damien Contes, CFA
Director, ESG & Portfolio Manager, Global Infrastructure

Mr. Contes joined DoubleLine in 2013. He is Chairman of the ESG advisory Committee and a Portfolio Manager on the Global Infrastructure Investments team. Previously, Mr.
Contes was a Corporate Analyst responsible for the coverage of transportation, oil & gas, and petrochemical sectors for the Emerging Markets Fixed Income group. Prior to
DoubleLine, he was a Corporate Research Analyst at ICE Canyon, where he contributed to the investment management of the firm’s three types of Emerging Markets and global
vehicles: hedge fund (absolute return), index products (relative value) and collateralized loan obligations (CLOs). Previous to ICE Canyon, he was a Senior Bank Debt Specialist
with Canyon Capital Advisors, where he was responsible for the settlement of foreign and distressed bank debt transactions. Prior to that, he was a Senior Fund Accountant with
Mellon Financial Corporation, overseeing Emerging Markets Real Estate funds and Oil & Gas Debt and Royalty funds. Mr. Contes holds a BS in Business Administration with a
concentration in Accounting & Finance from the College of Charleston in Charleston, South Carolina. He is a CFA® charterholder.

Monica Erickson, CFA
Portfolio Manager, Global Developed Credit - Investment Grade

Ms. Erickson joined DoubleLine's Global Developed Credit Group in 2009. She is head of investment grade within the group and participates in DoubleLine's Fixed Income Asset
Allocation committee. Prior to DoubleLine, Ms. Erickson was a Vice President in the Corporate Bond group at TCW where she was involved in the management of the Firm's
corporate credit fixed income and structured products. Prior to TCW, she was a Vice President at Froley, Revy Investment Company for over fifteen years, active in managing
several convertible strategies. Ms. Erickson graduated from the University of Southern California in 1993, summa cum laude, with a BS in Business. She is a CFA charterholder, a
past board member of CFA Society of Los Angeles, and the current chair of the Charter Recognition committee for the CFA Society of Los Angeles. She is also an Advisory Board
Member for the Credit Roundtable.

FIAA Contributors Biographies



31

Valerie Ho, CFA
Portfolio Manager, International Fixed Income

Ms. Ho is a Portfolio Manager for the DoubleLine Global Bond Fund. Ms. Ho joined DoubleLine in 2009 as an Emerging Markets Sovereign Analyst. She covers Latin America and
Emerging Asia excluding China. Prior to DoubleLine, Ms. Ho was an Assistant Vice President at TCW for three years. At TCW, her responsibilities included Multi-Strategy Fixed
Income analytics and managing the analytics for the group’s CDO investments. Prior to TCW, Ms. Ho worked as a Paraplanner for Ameriprise Financial. She holds a BS in
Mathematics/Economics, and a Specialization in Computer Programming from the University of California at Los Angeles. She is a CFA charterholder.

Philip Kenney, CFA
Portfolio Manager, Global Developed Credit

Portfolio Manager/Director of Corporate Research
Mr. Kenney joined DoubleLine's Global Developed Credit Group in 2013 and has been Director of Corporate Research since 2016. Prior to joining the firm, he worked at Crescent
Capital for two years as an investment analyst with a focus on high yield bonds and leveraged loans. Mr. Kenney began his career at Nomura Corporate Research and Asset
Management where he worked as a high yield bond analyst covering Autos, Paper, Publishing, Food, and Restaurants. Mr. Kenney graduated cum laude from Yale University
with a BA in History and is a CFA charterholder.

Su Fei Koo
Portfolio Manager, International Fixed Income - Emerging Markets

Ms. Koo joined DoubleLine in 2009 as an Emerging Markets Portfolio Manager and Co-Director of Corporate Research. She also participates on the Fixed Income Asset Allocation
committee. Prior to DoubleLine, she was a Senior Vice President associated with TCW since 1998. In addition to credit analysis, she was involved in marketing and since 2006,
performed increasing portfolio management duties. Previously, Ms. Koo was an Assistant Treasurer at Société Générale involved in Corporate Finance. Prior to that, she was an
Assistant Vice President with Bank of America in the Financial Institution Group. Ms. Koo holds a BS in Business Administration from the University of Houston and an MBA in
Finance from the University of Southern California.

Samuel Lau
Portfolio Manager, Macro-Asset Allocation

Mr. Lau joined DoubleLine in 2009. He is a portfolio manager on DoubleLine’s strategic commodity strategy while working in portfolio management and trading for derivatives-
based and multi-asset strategies. His research has contributed to the team’s development of DoubleLine’s smart-beta strategies including the Shiller Enhanced CAPE and Shiller
Enhanced International CAPE along with DoubleLine’s strategic commodity strategy. Mr. Lau is a contributing member on our Global Asset Allocation, Macro and Fixed Income
Asset Allocation committees where he provides macro economic and sector commentary. He continues to represent DoubleLine as a featured panelist and guest speaker at
different industry and client events, as well as authoring several internal news pieces, articles and white papers. Prior to DoubleLine, he was a Vice President at TCW where he
worked under Mr. Gundlach as a research analyst in the Mortgage Group. Mr. Lau holds a BS from the University of Wisconsin, Madison as well as an MBA from the Marshall
School of Business at the University of Southern California.

FIAA Contributors Biographies



32

Vitaliy Liberman, CFA
Portfolio Manager, Mortgage-Backed Securities

Mr. Liberman joined DoubleLine in 2009. He is part of the portfolio management and trading team specializing in trading mortgages and mortgage credit securities. He also
participates on the Fixed Income Asset Allocation committee. Prior to DoubleLine, he was a Vice President at TCW for the previous six years where he also worked in portfolio
management and trading. Mr. Liberman graduated from the California State University at Northridge earning both a BS and an MS in Applied Mathematics. He is a CFA
charterholder.

Jeffrey M. Mayberry
Portfolio Manager, Macro-Asset Allocation

Mr. Mayberry is a portfolio manager on DoubleLine’s strategic commodity strategy while working in portfolio management and trading for derivatives-based and multi-asset
strategies. He joined DoubleLine in 2009 where he oversaw portfolio analytics, risk management and the development of portfolio management systems. He moved to his
current role on the Macro-Asset Allocation team in 2014. His research has contributed to the team’s development of DoubleLine’s smart-beta strategies including the Shiller
Enhanced CAPE and Shiller Enhanced International CAPE along with DoubleLine’s strategic commodity strategy. Mr. Mayberry is a contributing member on the Global Asset
Allocation and Fixed Income Asset Allocation committees where he provides macro economic and sector commentary. He continues to represent DoubleLine as a featured
panelist and guest speaker at different industry and client events, as well as authoring several internal news pieces, articles and white papers. Prior to DoubleLine, he was a
Senior Vice President at TCW where he worked for nine years. Mr. Mayberry worked in the Mortgage Group, specializing in systems monitoring and development. He developed
“real-time” asset and liability valuations for the Mortgage Group’s portfolio and fund monitoring systems, and was responsible for all day-to-day operations of the Mortgage
Group’s database systems and analytics. Mr. Mayberry holds a BS in Engineering from Harvey Mudd College and an MS in Financial Engineering from the Peter F. Drucker
Graduate School of Management at Claremont Graduate University.

FIAA Contributors Biographies



33

DoubleLine Core Plus Fixed Income Composite
GIPS Composite Report
June 2, 2010 to December 31, 2022

Year

Composite Gross 

Return (%)

Composite Net 

Return (%)

Bloomberg US Aggregate 

Bond Index Return (%)

Composite

3-Yr St Dev (%)

Bloomberg US Aggregate 

Bond Index 3-Yr Std Dev (%)

Number of 

Portfolios

Internal 

Dispersion (%)

Composite Assets 

($M)

Firm Assets 

($M)

2013 -0.83 -1.23 -2.02 3.15 2.75 5 N/A 2,214 46,113

2014 7.32 6.89 5.97 2.98 2.67 6 N/A 4,194 62,634

2015 1.08 0.68 0.55 3.06 2.92 9 0.31 6,691 83,947

2016 4.67 4.26 2.65 2.81 3.02 7 0.25 9,106 100,540

2017 5.17 4.76 3.54 2.56 2.81 10 0.30 15,770 117,429

2018 0.42 0.02 0.01 2.40 2.88 13 0.16 18,370 119,510

2019 8.57 8.14 8.72 2.12 2.91 15 0.23 20,302 147,985

2020 6.05 5.62 7.51 4.71 3.40 16 0.75 19,188 135,069

2021 0.18 -0.22 -1.54 4.76 3.40 16 0.28 18,988 133,092

2022 -12.43 -12.79 -13.01 6.47 5.85 13 0.35 12,542 91,579

1. DoubleLine claims compliance with the Global Investment Performance Standards (GIPS®) and has
prepared and presented this report in compliance with the GIPS standards. DoubleLine has been
independently verified for the periods January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2022. A firm that claims
compliance with the GIPS standards must establish policies and procedures for complying with all the
applicable requirements of the GIPS standards. Verification provides assurance on whether the firm's
policies and procedures related to composite and pooled fund maintenance, as well as the calculation,
presentation, and distribution of performance, have been designed in compliance with the GIPS
standards and have been implemented on a firm-wide basis. The Core Plus Fixed Income Composite has
been examined for the periods June 2, 2010 through December 31, 2022. The verification and
performance examination reports are available upon request.

2. For the purpose of complying with the GIPS standards, DoubleLine (“the Firm”) consists of the assets
under management of DoubleLine Capital LP (“DoubleLine Capital”), DoubleLine Alternatives LP
("DoubleLine Alternatives", formerly known as DoubleLine Commodity LP) and DoubleLine ETF Adviser
LP (“DoubleLine ETF Adviser”). Defining the Firm in this manner for GIPS purposes is not intended to
imply any legal affiliation among DoubleLine Capital, DoubleLine Alternatives and DoubleLine ETF
Adviser. Effective January 1, 2017, the Firm was redefined to include assets of DoubleLine Equity LP
(which closed as of October 4, 2022) and DoubleLine Alternatives LP. Effective March 31, 2022, the Firm
was redefined to include assets of DoubleLine ETF Adviser LP.

3. As of March 31, 2022, the Firm was redefined to reflect an expansion of products within organization.
4. Results are for accounts present for an entire month. The Composite includes all accounts as stated in

the description below, except for accounts subject to material client restrictions and deemed non-
discretionary. When a new composite is formed, the first account is included as of the account’s
inception date.

5. A list of Composite descriptions, pooled fund descriptions for limited distribution pooled funds and a list
of broad distribution pooled funds is available upon request.

6. The internal dispersion of annual returns is measured by the standard deviation across equally-
weighted portfolio returns represented within the Composite for the full year and is calculated using
gross returns. For those periods where less than six (6) accounts are in the Composite for the full year,
or where the period is less than a full year, standard deviation is not presented.

7. Performance is reported in U.S. dollars and reflects the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings.
8. Gross returns do not reflect the deduction of management fees, custodial fees and other administrative

expenses. Including these costs would reduce the returns shown. Net returns reflect the deduction of
model management fees. The model fee is equal to or higher than the standard management fee
charged to U.S. institutional clients without considering any applicable breakpoints. Certain clients
could pay a significantly higher or lower fee which would result in different net returns. By way of
example a fee which is 0.5% higher than the standard U.S. institutional fee will result in the total return
being reduced, over five years, by 2.53% on a compound basis. Net returns do not include the
deduction of custodial fees or other administrative expenses, which will also reduce the returns shown.

9. DoubleLine makes no representation that future investment performance will conform to past
performance. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. It is possible to lose money when
investing in this strategy.

10. Policies for valuing investments, calculating performance, and preparing GIPS Reports are available
upon request.

11. This Composite was created on June 2, 2010.
12. The Composite includes accounts that are managed to outperform the Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond

Index over the long term by investing in fixed income instruments. Accounts have moderate latitude to
invest in market sectors that are not included in the index and to deviate from sector weightings within
the index. The target duration from the portfolios will generally range from 2 to 8 years. Beginning
January 1, 2016, the account minimum for the composite is $100 million.

13. The Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index represents securities that are SEC registered, taxable, and
dollar denominated. The index covers the U.S. investment grade fixed-rate bond market, with index
components for government and corporate securities, mortgage pass-through securities, and asset-
backed securities. These major sectors are subdivided into more specific indices that are calculated and
reported on a regular basis. You cannot invest directly in an index. Benchmark returns are not covered
by the report of independent verifiers.

14. Leverage is not used in the management of the accounts in this composite. Accounts may use derivative
instruments, such as futures, to manage duration. Three year annualized ex-post standard deviation of
the composite measures the variability of the Composite and the benchmark returns over the preceding
36-month period and is calculated using gross returns. The three-year annualized ex‐post standard
deviation of the Composite and the benchmark are not presented when 36 monthly returns have not
yet been generated by this Composite.

15. The U.S. institutional fee schedule is as follows: 0.25% on all assets under management in this strategy.
The management fee and total expense ratio for the other portfolio vehicles that are included in the
Composite is as follows: Core Plus Collective Investment Trust has 0.275% on the first $100mm and
0.250% over $100mm management fee, and 0.34% expense ratio; Core Plus Limited Liability Company
has 0.275% on the first $100mm and 0.250% over $100mm management fee, and 0.37% expense ratio.

16. Actual fees may vary depending on, among other things, the applicable fee schedule and portfolio size.
The Firm’s fees are available on request and may be found in Part 2A of Form ADV.

17. GIPS® is a registered trademark of CFA Institute. CFA Institute does not endorse or promote this
organization, nor does it warrant the accuracy or quality of the content contained herein.



34

U.S. Government/Treasury – Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Government Total Return - The Bloomberg Government Bond Index is an index that measures the performance of all public U.S. government
obligations with remaining maturities of one year or more.

U.S. Corporate Debt – Bloomberg US Agg Corporate Total Return Value - The index is designed to be a broad based measure of the global investment-grade, fixed rate, fixed income corporate markets
outside the United States.

U.S. High Yield – Bloomberg US Agg Corporate High Yield Total Return Index Value - The Bloomberg U.S. Corporate High Yield Bond Index is a market value-weighted index which covers the U.S. non-
investment grade fixed-rate debt market. The index is composed of U.S. dollar-denominated corporate debt in Industrial, Utility, and Finance sectors with a minimum $150 million par amount outstanding
and a maturity greater than 1 year. The index includes reinvestment of income.

Investment Grade Credit– Bloomberg US Agg Credit Total Return Index Value - The US Credit component of the U.S. Government/Credit Index. This index consists of publically-issued U.S. corporate and
specified foreign debentures and secured notes that meet the specified maturity, liquidity, and quality requirements. To qualify, bonds must be SEC-registered. The US Credit Index is the same as the
former US Corporate Investment Grade Index.

Convertibles – BofA Merrill Lynch U.S. All Convertibles Index (VOSO) - The Merrill Lynch All Convertible Index is a rule driven index. which includes all bonds and preferred stocks of U.S.-registered
companies, which have $50 million or more in aggregate market value and are convertibles in U.S. dollar-denominated common stocks, ADRs or cash equivalents. Please note an investor cannot invest
directly in an index.

Municipals – Bloomberg Municipal Bond Index Total Return Index Value - The Bloomberg Municipal Bond Index is considered representative of the broad market for investment grade, tax-exempt bonds
with a maturity of at least one year.

Agency MBS – Bloomberg US MBS: Agency Fixed Rate MBS Total Return Index Value - The Index measures the performance of investment grade fixed-rate mortgage-backed pass-through securities of the
Government-Sponsored Enterprises (GSEs): Ginnie Mae (GNMA), Fannie Mae (FNMA), and Freddie Mac (FHLMC).

Commercial MBS – Bloomberg US Agg CMBS Total Return Value Unhedged USD - The Index measures the performance of investment grade commercial mortgage-backed securities, which are classes of
securities that represent interests in pools of commercial mortgages.

Asset-Backed Securities – Bloomberg Asset-Backed Securities (ABS) Index - This index is the ABS component of the U.S. Aggregate Index. It includes securities whose value and income payments are
derived from and collateralized (‘or backed”) by a specified pool of underlying assets including credit cards, auto loans, etc.

EM Sovereign Debt – JP Morgan Emerging Markets Government Bond Index - This index is the first comprehensive, global local Emerging Markets index, and consists of regularly traded, liquid fixed-rate,
domestic currency government bonds to which international investors can gain exposure.

International Sovereign Debt – BofA/Merrill Lynch Global Government Bond Index (N0GO) - This index tracks total returns for U.S. dollar-denominated debt instruments issued by emerging market
sovereign and quasi-sovereign entities: Brady bonds, loans, Eurobonds.

EM Corporate Debt – JP Morgan Investment Grade Corporate Index - JP Morgan Investment Grade Corporate Index includes performance of U.S. dollar denominated investment grade corporate debt
publicly issued in the U.S. domestic market. Qualifying securities must have an investment grade rating (based on an average of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch) and an investment grade rated country of risk
(based on an average of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch foreign currency long term sovereign debt ratings). Securities must have at least one year remaining term to final maturity, a fixed coupon schedule and a
minimum amount outstanding of $250MM.

International Corporate Debt – S&P International Corporate Bond Index Total Return - S&P International Corporate Bond Index is an investable index of non-U.S. Dollar corporate bonds issued by non-
U.S. investment grade issuers. The index seeks to measure the performance of corporate bonds issued in the non-U.S. Dollar G10 currencies.

T-Bill – Citigroup 3 Month Treasury Bill Local Currency - The index is an unmanaged index representing monthly return equivalents of yield averages of the last 3 month Treasury Bill issues.

Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Index - An index that represents securities that are SEC-registered, taxable, and dollar denominated. The index covers the U.S. investment grade fixed rate bond market, with
index components for government and corporate securities, mortgage pass-through securities, and asset-backed securities. You cannot invest directly in an index.

BofA/Merrill Lynch 1-3 Year U.S. Treasury Index (G1O2) – An unmanaged index that tracks the performance of the direct sovereign debt of the U.S. Government having a maturity of at least one year and
less than three years. It is not possible to invest directly in an unmanaged index.

Definitions



35

DoubleLine Team

Financial Advisor IQ, Service Award Winner – Audio and Video Content (Bronze, 2022 and 2021), Macro Commentary (Silver, 2022) and Portfolio Managers Letters’ (Silver, 2022).

Financial Advisor IQ Service Awards are based on the online votes of 903 financial advisors for 2021 and 742 for 2022, across brokerage, RIA and other channels, surveyed in April through June, 2021 and 2022.

Asset Benchmark Research Awards 2021 - Asian G3 Bond Category: DoubleLine Capital, Top Investment House-Asset Benchmark Research ranks the Top investment houses in Asian G3 bonds based on the number of 
votes won by their Astute Investors. The top-ranked house has garnered the most votes for Astute Investors and so on. All votes are also subject to a weighting methodology. 

Chief Investment Officer Magazine, Asset Management and Servicing Winner - Fixed Income/Credit. CIO Magazine seeks nominations through its website. Received approximately 300 nominations. DoubleLine was 
nominated by CIOs themselves. The staff researches the nominees by, among other things, reaching out to "asset owners in the community."  The magazine chose a list of finalists and then chose a winner based on 
recommendations from the CIOs.

Institutional Investor, U.S. Fixed Income – Core Plus Fixed Income. Institutional investor U.S. Fixed Income—Mortgage Backed Securities award winners are chosen by the editorial staff of Institutional Investor magazine
based on their market intelligence, performance data and additional information received from the industry following a public call for nominations.

Institutional Investor, U.S. Fixed Income – Mortgage-Backed Securities. Institutional investor award winners are chosen by the editorial staff of Institutional Investor magazine based on their market intelligence,
performance data and additional information received from the industry following a public call for nominations.

Risk Magazine, Institutional Investor of the Year. Institutional investor award winners are chosen by the editorial staff of Institutional Investor magazine based on their market intelligence, performance data and
additional information received from the industry following a public call for nominations.

Risk Magazine, Asset Manager of the Year. Winners of the Risk Awards in the end-user categories were nominated because they demonstrate best practice in risk management/derivatives trades, have made significant
improvements to risk management, have executed an innovative trade or, in the case of hedge funds, posted good returns in a difficult environment.

Deputy Chief Investment Officer, Jeffrey Sherman

Business Insider, 10 Must-Listen Investing Podcasts. Competiello, Christopher. "These 10 must-listen podcasts can help you master investing, from day-trading to real estate." Business Insider. 5 March, 2020. Opinion
based article.

Money Management Executive, 10 Fund Managers to Watch. Managers were chosen based on factors including long-and short-term performance in their specific categories, individual strategies and their length of time
in the business. All funds considered were led by single managers.

Director of International Fixed Income, Luz Padilla

Barron’s, 100 Most Influential Women in U.S. Finance. Barron’s, 100 Most Influential Women in U.S. Finance. Honorees were chosen by a panel of Barron’s writers and editors, based on external and Barron’s nominations.
It includes chief financial officers at major U.S. companies, leading executives at some of the nation’s largest banks and brokerages, stellar investment managers and securities analysts, and public servants and policy
makers.

Money Management Executive, Top 10 Women in Asset Management. Money Management Executive used a nomination process that sought industry participation. Editors then reviewed candidate qualifications in order
to select the final choices. The 10 women chosen have made noteworthy contributions to their firms, the broader asset management industry and their communities.

Citywire, USA, 20 Top Female Portfolio Managers in the U.S. Citywire chose women who had top-quartile absolute returns in their discipline and the highest levels of risk-adjusted returns over the past three years.

Chief Investment Officer, Jeffrey Gundlach

Fixed Income Analysts Society, Inc. (FIASI), Fixed Income Hall of Fame. In 1995, the Fixed Income Analysts Society established a Hall of Fame to recognize the lifetime achievements of outstanding practitioners in the
advancement of the analysis of fixed-income securities and portfolios. Inductees will have made major contributions to the advancement of fixed-income analysis and portfolio management. These contributions may be
academic, business-related or FIASI-related. The Board of Directors determines the annual inductees.

Bloomberg Markets Magazine, 50 Most Influential. Markets 50 Most Influential magazine editors favor recent accomplishments above lifetime achievements to build their list. They rely on the rankings, profiles, and
cover stories they publish throughout the year in Bloomberg Markets.

Forbes, Most Powerful People. A panel of Forbes editors ranked all candidates in each of these four dimensions of power, and those individuals rankings were averaged into a composite score. 1) Power over lots of other
people, 2) Financial resources controlled by each person measuring company’s assets and revenues. 3) Powerful in multiple spheres or areas 4) Candidates actively using that power.

Institutional Investor, Money Manager of the Year. Manager winners are selected by the editors of the magazine based on the results of a survey conducted of U.S. institutional investors.

Morningstar, Finalist for Fixed Income Manager of the Decade. Manager of the Decade award considers the risks assumed to achieve those results and takes into account the strength of the manager, strategy and firm’s
stewardship.

Murray Coleman and Jonathan Burton. “Subprime woes aren't over, fund manager warns.” Market Watch. Market Watch, Inc. 27 June 2007.

Awards and Accolades
Additional Information



36

Important Information Regarding This Material

Issue selection processes and tools illustrated throughout this presentation are samples and may be
modified periodically. These are not the only tools used by the investment teams, are extremely
sophisticated, may not always produce the intended results and are not intended for use by non-
professionals.

DoubleLine has no obligation to provide revised assessments in the event of changed circumstances.
While we have gathered this information from sources believed to be reliable, DoubleLine cannot
guarantee the accuracy of the information provided. Securities discussed are not recommendations and
are presented as examples of issue selection or portfolio management processes. They have been picked
for comparison or illustration purposes only. No security presented within is either offered for sale or
purchase. DoubleLine reserves the right to change its investment perspective and outlook without notice
as market conditions dictate or as additional information becomes available. This material may include
statements that constitute “forward-looking statements” under the U.S. securities laws. Forward-looking
statements include, among other things, projections, estimates, and information about possible or future
results related to a client’s account, or market or regulatory developments.

Important Information Regarding Risk Factors

Investment strategies may not achieve the desired results due to implementation lag, other timing
factors, portfolio management decision-making, economic or market conditions or other unanticipated
factors. The views and forecasts expressed in this material are as of the date indicated, are subject to
change without notice, may not come to pass and do not represent a recommendation or offer of any
particular security, strategy, or investment. All investments involve risks. Please request a copy of
DoubleLine’s Form ADV Part 2A to review the material risks involved in DoubleLine’s strategies. Past
performance is no guarantee of future results.

Important Information Regarding DoubleLine

To receive a copy of DoubleLine’s current Form ADV (which contains important additional disclosure
information, including risk disclosures), please contact DoubleLine’s Client Services.

Important Information Regarding DoubleLine’s Investment Style

DoubleLine seeks to maximize investment results consistent with our interpretation of client guidelines
and investment mandate. DoubleLine cannot guarantee that DoubleLine will outperform a client's
specified benchmark or the market or that DoubleLine’s risk management techniques will successfully
mitigate losses. Additionally, the nature of portfolio diversification implies that certain holdings and
sectors in a client's portfolio may be rising in price while others are falling or that some issues and
sectors are outperforming while others are underperforming. Such out or underperformance can be the
result of many factors, such as, but not limited to, duration/interest rate exposure, yield curve exposure,
bond sector exposure, or news or rumors specific to a single name.

DoubleLine is an active manager and will adjust the composition of clients’ portfolios consistent with our
investment team’s judgment concerning market conditions and any particular sector or security. The
construction of DoubleLine portfolios may differ substantially from the construction of any of a variety
of market indices. As such, a DoubleLine portfolio has the potential to underperform or outperform a
bond market index. Since markets can remain inefficiently priced for long periods, DoubleLine’s
performance is properly assessed over a full multi-year market cycle.

CFA® is a registered trademark owned by CFA Institute.

DoubleLine Group is not an investment adviser registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).

DoubleLine® is a registered trademark of DoubleLine Capital LP.

© 2023 DoubleLine Capital LP



37

For Investors in Chile

If any products are offered in Chile, they will be offered and sold only pursuant to General Rule 336 of
the SVS, an exemption to the registration requirements, or in circumstances which do not constitute a
public offer of securities in Chile within the meaning of Article 4 of the Chilean Law No. 18,045 on
Securities Markets.

This communication is addressed only to “Qualified Investors” (as defined in SVS General Rule No. 216).

Si algunos valores son ofrecidos dentro de Chile, serán ofrecidos y colocados sólo de acuerdo a la Norma
de Carácter General 336 de la SVS, una excepción a la obligación de registro, o en circunstancias que no
constituyan una oferta pública de valores en Chile según lo definido por el Artículo 4 de la Ley 18.045 de
Mercado de Valores de Chile.

Esta comunicación está dirigida a “Inversionistas Calificados” (según se define en la Norma de Carácter
General N° 216 de la SVS).

For Investors in Colombia

DoubleLine no desarrollará ninguna campaña con el propósito de promocionar y comercializar sus
productos y servicios en el país sin la respectiva autorización de la Superintendencia Financiera, de
conformidad con el párrafo 1.1.7 de la Parte I, Título II, Capítulo II de la Circular Externa 035 de 2019 de la
Superintendencia Financiera (Circular Básica Jurídica). DLC no utilizará ningún medio masivo para la
promoción de sus productos y servicios en Colombia o a residentes colombianos.

Esta presentación no hace parte de ninguna promoción o campaña publicitaria ni se distribuirá ni se
permitirá su distribución por medios masivos ni su reproducción por ningún medio.

Esta presentación no constituye una oferta pública en la República de Colombia. Los productos y
servicios se ofrecen en circunstancias que no constituyen una oferta pública de valores bajo las leyes y
regulaciones aplicables a la bolsa de valores colombiana.

La oferta de los productos y servicios de DLC se dirige a menos de cien inversionistas identificados
especificados. Los productos y servicios de DLC no pueden ser promovidos u ofrecidos en Colombia o a
residentes colombianos, a menos que la promoción y oferta se realice de acuerdo con el Decreto 2555 de
2010 y otras regulaciones aplicables relacionadas con la promoción de servicios financieros y/o el
mercado de valores en Colombia. DoubleLine ofrece en el exterior los productos que se enumeran en
esta presentación.

DoubleLine shall not develop any campaign to promote and commercialize its products and services in
the country without the authorization of the Superintendence of Finance, in accordance with paragraph
1.1.7 of Part I, Title II, Chapter II of External Circular 035 of 2019 of the Superintendence of Finance
(Circular Básica Jurídica). DLC will not use any mass media for the promotion of its products and services
in Colombia or to Colombian residents.

This presentation is not part of any promotion or advertising campaign and will not be distributed or
allowed to be distributed by mass media or reproduced by any means.

This presentation does not constitute a public offering in the Republic of Colombia. The products and
services are being offered in circumstances that do not constitute a public offering of securities under
the laws and regulations applicable to the Colombian stock exchange.

The offering of DLC's products and services is directed to less than one hundred specified identified
investors. DLC's products and services may not be promoted or offered in Colombia or to Colombian
residents, unless the promotion and offer is made in accordance with Decree 2555 of 2010 and other
applicable regulations related to the promotion of financial services and/or the securities market in
Colombia. DoubleLine offers abroad the products that are listed in this presentation.

For Investors in Peru

All content in this document is for information or general use only. The information contained in this
document is for reference purposes only and may not be construed as an offer, invitation or
recommendation, nor should be taken as a basis to take (or stop taking) any decision.

This is neither an offer or an invitation to offer nor authorizes such sales or invitations in places where
such offers or invitations are contrary to the corresponding applicable law.

This communication is not intended for any person who is not qualified as an institutional investor, in
accordance with provisions set forth in SMV Resolution Nº 021-2013-SMV-01, and as subsequently
amended. No legal, financial, tax or any other kind of advice is hereby being provided.

Todo lo contenido en este documento es sólo para fines informativos o de uso general. La información
contenida en este documento es referencial y no puede interpretarse como una oferta, invitación o
recomendación, ni debe considerarse como fundamento para tomar (o dejar de tomar) alguna decisión.

La presente no constituye una oferta ni una invitación a ofertar ni autoriza tales ventas o invitaciones en
los lugares donde tales ofertas o invitaciones sean contrarias a las respectivas leyes aplicables.

Esta comunicación no está dirigida a ninguna persona que no califique como un inversionista
institucional, de conformidad con lo dispuesto en la Resolución SMV Nº 021-2013-SMV-01, así como
pueda ser modificada en el futuro. Por medio de la presente comunicación no se le está proveyendo de
consejo legal, financiero, tributario o de cualquier otro tipo.

For Investors in Latin America and the Middle East

This material has not been registered with, or approved or passed on in any way by, any regulatory body
or authority in any jurisdiction. This material is for prospective investors only and nothing in this material
is intended to endorse or recommend a particular course of action. By receiving this material, the person
or entity to whom it has been issued understands, acknowledges and agrees that neither this material
nor the contents therein shall be deemed an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy, or a
recommendation of, any security or any other product, strategy or service by DoubleLine or any other
third party.

For Investors in Japan (Discretionary Investment Manager (DIM) & Non-Discretionary Investment
Manager (Non-DIM)

DoubleLine Investment Management Asia Ltd. (“DoubleLine Asia”) is registered with the Kanto Local
Finance Bureau as an Investment Advisory and Agency (“IAA”) operator in Japan (Registration No. 2986).
However, DoubleLine Asia only conducts the agency business under its IAA registration. Under its agency
business, DoubleLine Asia is authorized to intermediate in the execution of investment advisory and
investment management contracts between its affiliates which are registered investment managers
outside of Japan (“Foreign Investment Managers”) and discretionary investment managers and trust
banks conducting investment management business (together the “Japan DIMs”) registered in Japan.

DoubleLine Asia is not permitted to market or solicit any securities or other investment products, nor is it
able to provide any direct investment advisory or investment management services in Japan or
elsewhere.

While discussions with Japan DIMs may involve its agency business of intermediating investment
advisory and investment management arrangements, all discussions with persons other than Japan DIMs
are necessarily limited to general information about DoubleLine Asia and its affiliates and nothing herein
should be read to suggest a solicitation of products or services inconsistent with such regulatory status.



JULY 2023

Educational primer on blockchain technology and cryptocurrency

Tulare County Employees’ Retirement Association



VERUSINVESTMENTS.COM

SEATTLE  206.622.3700
CHICAGO  312.815.5228

PITTSBURGH  412.784.6678
LOS ANGELES  310.297.1777

SAN FRANCISCO  415.362.3484

Past performance is no guarantee of future results. This document is provided for informational purposes only and is directed to institutional clients and eligible institutional 
counterparties only and is not intended for retail investors. Nothing herein constitutes investment, legal, accounting or tax advice, or a recommendation to buy, sell or hold a 
security or pursue a particular investment vehicle or any trading strategy. This document may include or imply estimates, outlooks, projections and other “forward-looking 
statements.” No assurance can be given that future results described or implied by any forward looking information will be achieved. Investing entails risks, including possible 
loss of principal.  Additional information about Verus Advisory, Inc. is available on the SEC’s website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov. Verus – also known as Verus Advisory™.

Table of contents

2

Blockchain value 
proposition 

PAGE 3

What is cryptocurrency? PAGE 7

Investment case PAGE 14



Blockchain value 
proposition

3
July 2023
TCERA



The Byzantine Generals Problem

Several generals are besieging Byzantium. They have surrounded the city, 
but they must collectively decide when to attack. If all generals attack at 
the same time, they will win, but if they attack at different times, they will 
lose. The generals have no secure communication channels with one 
another because any messages they send or receive may have been 
intercepted or deceptively sent by Byzantium’s defenders. How can the 
generals organize to attack at the same time?

The Byzantine Generals Problem describes the difficulty decentralized 
parties have in arriving at consensus without relying on a trusted central 
party or intermediary. In a network where no member can verify the 
identity of other members, how can members collectively agree on a 
certain truth?

4

Historically, the solution to The Byzantine Generals Problem has been one of INTERMEDIATION, but 
the infrastructure required for intermediation comes with high cost and slow transaction time.

July 2023
TCERA



The blockchain solution:
Reliable disintermediation

Types of intermediaries
— Banks
— Credit card companies

— Insurance companies
— Title companies
— Stock exchanges
— Governments

July 2023
TCERA 5

Benefits of disintermediation
— Lower cost
— Higher speed



Sample use cases

July 2023
TCERA 6

Source: 15+ Practical Blockchain Use Cases in 2022 - 101 Blockchains

BANKING
Faster money transfers, 
lower fees, better KYC 

procedures

REAL ESTATE
Less paperwork, 

fractional ownership, no 
mediator

ASSET MANAGEMENT
Unified digital paperless 
system that is verifiable 

and trustable

CLAIMS PROCESSING
Unified digital paperless 
system that is verifiable 

and trustable

Decentralized Finance

SUPPLY CHAIN MONITORING
Removes fraud, 

improves efficiency, 
reduces cost

ENTERTAINMENT
Distribution 

management, copyright 
management, royalty 

protection

CHARITY
More transparency, no 

mediator cut, global 
reach

PHARMACEUTICALS
No counterfeit drugs, 

immutable supply chain, 
cost effective

Supply Chain Management

DIGITAL IDENTITY
Unified digital paperless 
system that is verifiable 

and trustable

DIGITAL VOTING
Full transparency, hassle-

free, universal

CERTIFICATE VERIFICATION
Unified digital paperless 
system that is verifiable 

and trustable

MEDICAL RECORDKEEPING
Unified digital paperless 
system that is verifiable 

and trustable

Identity Verification & Security

https://101blockchains.com/practical-blockchain-use-cases/


What is cryptocurrency?

7
July 2023
TCERA



Notable moments in crypto history

July 2023
TCERA 8

1983 - David Chaum 
develops first digital 
currency transaction 

system (eCash), based 
on Blind Signature 
Technology, while 

studying at UC Berkeley

1991 - Stuart Haber and Scott Stornetta 
wrote “How to Time-Stamp a Digital 

Document”, which focuses on tamper-
proofing digital timestamps in a 

distributed system

1997 - Tim May of Intel proposes a 
type of digital currency based on a 

system that forwards messages 
while preserving anonymity

1998 – DigiCash, 
unable to establish 

a user base, 
declares 

bankruptcy

2008 - Satoshi Nakomoto 
publishes white paper on 

the potential of 
cryptocurrency

2009 - Nakomoto 
releases source 
code supporting 

Bitcoin

2010 - Lazslo 
Hanyecz buys two 
Papa John’s pizzas 
for 10,000 bitcoin

2016 - Ethereum 
is launched

2017 - Bitcoin 
hits $10,000

2018 – Bitcoin 
falls nearly 

70%

Nov 2021 - 
Bitcoin peaks 

at $69,000

2022 - More than 
17,000 crypto 
currencies in 

existence

2020 - More than 
2,300 new crypto 

currencies 
launched

1990 – Chaum 
launches 1st 

digital currency, 
DigiCash

1998 – Wei Dai of 
Microsoft proposes the 

first proof-of-work 
protocol for creating 

digital currency, 
named B-Money

Nov 2022 – FTX 
crypto exchange 

declares bankruptcy. 
CEO Bankman Fried 

arrested the next 
month

H2 2023 – Crypto 
used for a record $20 

billion of criminal 
transactions so far in 
2023, including illegal 
flows to sanctioned 

nations, fraud, scams, 
and malware.

2022 – Crypto Winter – Value 
of Bitcoin, Ethereum and most 
other crypto plummets > 75%



Cryptocurrency is…

9

“At its core, cryptocurrency is typically decentralized digital money 
designed to be used over the internet. Bitcoin and other cryptocurrencies 
like Ethereum have grown as digital alternatives to money issued by 
governments.”

“Cryptocurrency is a form of payment that can be exchanged online for 
goods and services. Many companies have issued their own currencies, 
often called tokens, and these can be traded specifically for the good or 
service that the company provides. Think of them as you would arcade 
tokens or casino chips. You’ll need to exchange real currency for the 
cryptocurrency to access the good or service.” 

“A cryptocurrency is a digital or virtual currency that is secured by 
cryptography, which makes it nearly impossible to counterfeit or double-
spend. A defining feature of cryptocurrencies is that they are generally not 
issued by any central bank authority, rendering them theoretically 
immune to government interference or manipulation.”

July 2023
TCERA



Clearing
House

The nuts and bolts of cryptocurrency

July 2023
TCERA 10

1 - Distributed Ledger Technology

2 - Blockchain Technology

3 - Cryptocurrency

DLT

Blockchain

Crypto

Centralized
Ledger

Decentralized
Ledger



Key terms
Node: 
A device connected to the blockchain which communicates with other nodes 
within the network to transfer information about transactions and new 
pieces of information.

Distributed ledger:
A consensus of replicated, shared, and synchronized digital data, which is 
geographically spread across multiple sites, countries, or institutions.

Mining and miners:
In the context of Blockchain, mining is the process of adding new 
transactions to the distributed ledger of existing transactions. Mining 
involves creating a code for a block of transactions that cannot be easily 
forged, which protects the data on the distributed ledger. Miners can create 
these codes using the computing power of their devices, and are paid for 
doing this work, called proof-of-work, with a token, like Bitcoin.

11
July 2023
TCERA



Robust, global blockchain networks have 
already been established

July 2023
TCERA

A blockchain node is a networked computer that performs essential functions such as 
validating and authenticating a transaction. Blockchain nodes distributed around the 
world are essential to support secure cryptocurrency transactions. 

Data Source: Which Blockchain Has The Highest Node Count? (publish0x.com)

12

TOP 10 NETWORKS BY NODE COUNT

Source: Coindataflow.com as of March 2022

BITCOIN NODES ACROSS THE GLOBE

https://www.publish0x.com/fabg/which-blockchain-has-the-highest-node-count-xvygzwz


Market size

July 2023
TCERA

Source: CoinMarketCap, as of 7/12/23

13

The market capitalization of the total cryptocurrency market peaked at 
nearly $3.0 trillion on November 8, 2021, but has since fallen to around 
$1.2 trillion as of July 12, 2023.  

$1.2T



Investment case

14
July 2023
TCERA



Fiat currency replacement
Some investors have allocated to the cryptocurrency space because 
they believe cryptocurrencies could replace traditional fiat currencies 
as a preferred medium of exchange.

Back in June 2021, a report from the Bank for International 
Settlements called cryptocurrencies “speculative assets rather than 
money”, and cited an associated risk of money laundering, ransomware 
attacks, and other financial crimes.

“Bitcoin in particular has few redeeming public interest attributes when 
also considering its wasteful energy footprint” – BIS, June 2021

July 2023
TCERA

Source: https://www.bis.org/publ/arpdf/ar2018e5.htm
2 2017 data, as of November 2021, Bitcoin was up to 7; Ethereum was up to 25; Litecoin was up to 56 transactions per second. Updated data for Visa, Mastercard and PayPal not found.

15

https://www.bis.org/publ/arpdf/ar2018e5.htm


-40%

-35%

-30%

-25%

-20%

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

-0.8

-0.6

-0.4

-0.2

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

Oct-16 Oct-17 Oct-18 Oct-19 Oct-20 Oct-21

S&P 500 max drawdown [R] Rolling 30-day correlation of daily returns (Bitcoin and S&P 500) [L] Rolling 30-day correlation of daily returns (Gold and S&P 500) [L]

Disaster hedge
Some investors have allocated to the cryptocurrency space because they believe the 
properties of cryptocurrency might make it a strong disaster hedge.

“There is a really good chance we have something better than gold… it’s like a Credit Default 
Swap against fiscal and monetary policy irresponsibility” – Travis Kling, CIO, Ikigai Asset 
Management

 

July 2023
TCERA

Source: Verus, Bloomberg, as of 6/13/22

Bitcoin is highly 
correlated with 
U.S. equity, 
especially during 
stress periods

16



Bitcoin price history

July 2023
TCERA 17

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

Au
g-

10

Ja
n-

11

Ju
n-

11

No
v-

11

Ap
r-

12

Se
p-

12

Fe
b-

13

Ju
l-1

3

De
c-

13

M
ay

-1
4

O
ct

-1
4

M
ar

-1
5

Au
g-

15

Ja
n-

16

Ju
n-

16

No
v-

16

Ap
r-

17

Se
p-

17

Fe
b-

18

Ju
l-1

8

De
c-

18

M
ay

-1
9

O
ct

-1
9

M
ar

-2
0

Au
g-

20

Ja
n-

21

Ju
n-

21

No
v-

21

Ap
r-

22

Se
p-

22

Fe
b-

23

Ju
l-2

3



Store of value
Some investors have allocated to the cryptocurrency space because they believe in Bitcoin’s 
ability to provide a store of value, sheltering its owners from the erosive impact of inflation 
which impacts the value of fiat currencies over time.

Unfortunately, bitcoin has exhibited massive levels of volatility, which undermines this 
argument to some extent.

July 2023
TCERA

Source: Verus, Bloomberg, as of 6/30/23

18

ROLLING 1-YEAR VOLATILITY

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Dec-16 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-21 Dec-22

Vo
la

til
ity

 (%
)

US Large Cap Equity Core Fixed Income Bitcoin



Regulatory outlook
The tax implications of owning specific cryptocurrencies, as well as transacting 
between them, remain uncertain

— In the most extreme case, the U.S. government could ban transacting in any 
cryptocurrency which it does not sponsor, perhaps citing the fact that it may enable 
certain nefarious business dealings

— In a less extreme but still significant case, transactions made between tokens on 
exchange protocols could be considered taxable events, and cost-prohibitive taxes 
could be levied on short- or long-term crypto transactions

— The U.S. government could attempt to set up a tax mechanism which would force 
payment for maintenance or “gas” costs on a specific blockchain to be payable in U.S. 
dollars.

July 2023
TCERA

Source: https://www.verusinvestments.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Thinking-Differently.pdf

19



Governments unlikely to cede control over 
money supply
According to a recent report from the Bank for International Settlements, central 
banks representing 20% of the global population will be developing their own 
central bank digital currencies (CBDCs) over the next three years.

July 2023
TCERA

Source: https://www.bis.org/publ/bppdf/bispap114.pdf

20



What we’re optimistic about looking ahead
Cryptocurrency allows for decentralized storing and transferring of value over the 
internet

— Currencies are provably fair (in that anyone can audit their entire history), secure, globally 
accessible, and decentralized.

July 2023
TCERA

Source: https://www.verusinvestments.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Thinking-Differently.pdf

21

The value in blockchain technology is independent from the value of crypto assets as 
currency, because it allows for greater integration of the properties people appreciate about 
cryptocurrencies, into broader financial applications

— The cost-saving automation of a wide range of financial relationships enabled by smart contracts on 
the Ethereum blockchain.

— The potential for blockchain technology to enable more precise monetary policy

— Innovation in market functioning



All things considered…
— Some institutional investors may already have some exposure, with small 

allocations to crypto-related investments included in hedge funds or venture 
funds. These investments, if made with high conviction by skilled active 
managers in the space, may make sense and may have the potential to add value 
to a diversified portfolio.

— Our view is that cryptocurrency does not make sense as an investable, 
institutional quality asset class. Investments in related technologies and use 
cases may make sense but should be limited and made through expert 
investment managers as part of diversified alternative investment allocations. 

July 2023
TCERA 22



Notices & disclosures
Past performance is no guarantee of future results. This document is provided for informational purposes only and is directed to institutional clients and 
eligible institutional counterparties only and is not intended for retail investors. Nothing herein constitutes investment, legal, accounting or tax advice, or 
a recommendation to buy, sell or hold a security or pursue a particular investment vehicle or any trading strategy. This document may include or imply 
estimates, outlooks, projections and other “forward-looking statements.” No assurance can be given that future results described or implied by any 
forward looking information will be achieved. Investing entails risks, including possible loss of principal.  Additional information about Verus Advisory, Inc. 
is available on the SEC’s website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

Verus – also known as Verus Advisory™.

July 2023
TCERA 23













Manager Category Market Value Actual 
%

Target 
% Value at Target Difference to 

Target Comments

DOMESTIC EQUITY
PGIM (QMA) Large Core Enhanced 74,650,592        3.93% 3.00% 57,002,159           17,648,433        

SSGA S&P 500 Sec Lnd Index Fund Large Core  177,369,809      9.33% 10.00% 190,007,197         (12,637,388)       

Boston Partners Large Value 74,838,469        3.94% 3.50% 66,502,519           8,335,950          

William Blair Large Growth  76,024,305        4.00% 3.50% 66,502,519           9,521,786          

SSGA US Ext Sec Lnd SMID Core Index 67,236,816        3.54% 3.00% 57,002,159           10,234,657        

Leeward Small Value 32,545,125        1.71% 1.50% 28,501,080           4,044,045          

William Blair Smid Growth 28,638,644        1.51% 1.50% 28,501,080           137,564             
Total 531,303,759      27.96% 26.00% 494,018,713         37,285,047        

INTERNATIONAL EQUITY
SGA International Growth 94,080,216        4.95% 6.00% 114,004,318         (19,924,102)       

PIMCO RAE International Value 97,861,475        5.15% 4.00% 76,002,879           21,858,596        

SSGA - ACWI Index Fund International Core 100,901,750      5.31% 6.00% 114,004,318         (13,102,568)       
Total 292,843,441      15.41% 16.00% 304,011,515         (11,168,074)       

GLOBAL EQUITY
Skellig Water Fund (KBI) Water Related 65,746,813        3.46% 3.00% 57,002,159           8,744,654          

Total 65,746,813        3.46% 3.00% 57,002,159           8,744,654          

PRIVATE EQUITY
Pantheon Private Equity - F of F 143,861             0.01%

Stepstone PE - Secondaries 4,082,083          0.21%

Ocean Avenue III Private Equity - F of F 20,462,093        1.08%

Ocean Avenue IV Private Equity - F of F 29,430,075        1.55%

Ocean Avenue V Private Equity - F of F 1,870,342          0.10%

Pathway Fund 8 Private Equity - F of F 27,253,459        1.43%

Pathway Fund 9 Private Equity - F of F 25,067,089        1.32%

Pathway Fund 10 Private Equity - F of F 24,661,961        1.30%

Direct Investments Verus Discretionary 173,667             0.01%
Total 133,144,629      7.01% 12.00% 228,008,637         (94,864,008)       

FIXED INCOME
BlackRock Core Plus 77,980,321        4.10% 6.00% 114,004,318         (36,023,997)       

MacKay Shields Core Plus 101,284,312      5.33% 5.50% 104,503,958         (3,219,646)         

DoubleLine Core Plus 103,480,100      5.45% 5.50% 104,503,958         (1,023,858)         

PGIM Emerging Market Debt 53,560,921        2.82% 3.00% 57,002,159           (3,441,238)         
Total 336,305,655      17.70% 20.00% 380,014,394         (43,708,739)       

TCERA Asset Allocation Comparison 06-30-23 - Preliminary Numbers

Underweight pending new commitments and 
capital calls. Pantheon and Stepstone in 

liquidation phase. 

Underweight offset by overweight in Private 
Credit.

Page 1 of 2



Manager Category Market Value Actual 
%

Target 
% Value at Target Difference to 

Target Comments

TCERA Asset Allocation Comparison 06-30-23 - Preliminary Numbers

PRIVATE CREDIT
Sixth Street DCP (TSSP) Private Credit 88,653,496        4.67% -                           88,653,496        Overweight offset for Fixed Income

Sixth Street TAO Contingent (TSSP) Private Credit 31,812,849        1.67% -                           31,812,849        
Total 120,466,345      6.34% 5.00% 95,003,599           88,653,496        

REAL ASSETS
Invesco Real Estate Debt 73,513,116        3.87% 3.00% 57,002,159           16,510,957        

American Realty Advisors 85,519,943        -                           85,519,943        

Direct Investments - Real Estate 910,669             -                           910,669             

     Total Value Add and Opp RE 86,430,612        4.55% 8.00% 152,005,758         (65,575,145)       

IFM Infrastructure 81,944,098        4.31% 4.00% 76,002,879           5,941,219          

SSGA US REIT REIT Index Fund 729,063             0.04% 0.00% -                           729,063             

RREEF America II Core Commingled 161,575,298      8.50% 3.00% 57,002,159           104,573,139      
Total 404,192,187      21.27% 18.00% 342,012,955         148,609,845      

OPPORTUNISTIC

KKR - Mezzanine Opportunistic 2,399,604          0.13% n/a -                           2,399,604          
Opportunistic outside of Target Allocation.   

KKR in distribution phase. 
Total 2,399,604          0.13% -                           2,399,604          

OTHER 0.13% -                           2,399,604          

Cash 13,669,538        0.72% 0.00% -                           13,669,538        Capital Calls and Cash Flow Needs. 

Total 13,669,538        0.72% 0.00% -                           13,669,538        

Grand Total 1,900,071,971   100.00% 100.00% 1,900,071,971      

F:\Data\Public\Asst Administrator\Investment Committee\Agenda Backup Materials\Asset Allocation Comparison\Asset Allocation Comparison xx-xx-xx.xls

Individual investments underweight pending 
Opportunistic RE capital calls. RREEF America 
II overweight pending rebalancing redemption 

request pending. SSGA REIT - Holding for 
other capital calls.

Value Add Real Estate and 
Opportunistic Real Estate

Page 2 of 2



Market
Value

% of
Portfolio

1 Mo YTD Fiscal YTD
Fiscal
2022

Fiscal
2021

Fiscal
2020

1 Yr 3 Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs 15 Yrs 20 Yrs

Total Fund 1,911,462,796 100.0 3.1 5.7 7.0 -4.9 23.6 0.6 7.0 8.0 6.0 6.4 5.4 6.8

      Policy Index 3.0 6.4 7.2 -5.8 21.9 3.1 7.2 7.2 6.3 6.6 5.8 7.0

  Total Domestic Equity 531,282,578 27.8 6.9 14.3 17.9 -13.9 44.5 4.2 17.9 13.6 10.4 12.0 10.6 10.2

      Russell 3000 Index 6.8 16.2 19.0 -13.9 44.2 6.5 19.0 13.9 11.4 12.3 10.6 10.2

    SSGA S&P 500 Flagship Fund 177,369,809 9.3 6.6 16.9 19.5 -10.7 40.8 7.5 19.5 14.6 12.3 12.9 - -

      S&P 500 Index 6.6 16.9 19.6 -10.6 40.8 7.5 19.6 14.6 12.3 12.9 - -

    PGIM QS US Core Equity 74,649,940 3.9 7.4 17.4 19.1 -9.0 39.5 3.8 19.1 14.8 10.8 12.4 - -

      S&P 500 Index 6.6 16.9 19.6 -10.6 40.8 7.5 19.6 14.6 12.3 12.9 - -

    William Blair Large Cap Growth 76,023,146 4.0 4.7 25.6 24.8 - - - 24.8 - - - - -

      Russell 1000 Growth Index 6.8 29.0 27.1 - - - 27.1 - - - - -

    William Blair SMID Cap Growth 28,635,599 1.5 8.0 11.9 20.8 -28.1 42.4 6.1 20.8 7.3 7.6 11.7 11.6 -

      Russell 2500 Growth Index 7.9 13.4 18.6 -31.8 49.6 9.2 18.6 6.6 7.0 10.4 9.9 -

    Boston Partners Large Cap Value 74,826,283 3.9 7.0 4.2 11.5 -3.8 49.5 -8.8 11.5 17.1 8.9 9.7 9.7 10.1

      Russell 1000 Value Index 6.6 5.1 11.5 -6.8 43.7 -8.8 11.5 14.3 8.1 9.2 8.4 9.0

    SSGA US Extended Market Index 67,236,816 3.5 8.3 12.6 15.1 -29.8 - - 15.1 - - - - -

      Dow Jones U.S. Completion Total Stock Market Index 8.3 12.6 15.0 -30.0 - - 15.0 - - - - -

    Leeward Small Cap Value 32,540,985 1.7 8.7 3.0 11.0 -7.4 62.2 -14.5 11.0 18.6 6.3 8.6 - -

      Russell 2000 Value Index 7.9 2.5 6.0 -16.3 73.3 -17.5 6.0 15.4 3.5 7.3 - -

  Total International Equity 298,782,608 15.6 5.2 11.2 16.1 -18.5 38.3 -4.0 16.1 9.3 5.4 5.7 2.6 6.6

      MSCI AC World ex USA (Net) 4.5 9.5 12.7 -19.4 35.7 -4.8 12.7 7.2 3.5 4.7 2.9 7.1

    SSGA MSCI ACWI Ex US Index Fund 100,901,750 5.3 4.5 9.7 12.9 -19.2 35.9 -4.5 12.9 7.4 3.7 4.9 - -

      MSCI AC World ex USA (Net) 4.5 9.5 12.7 -19.4 35.7 -4.8 12.7 7.2 3.5 4.7 - -

    PIMCO RAE Fundamental Global Ex US Fund 103,800,642 5.4 6.1 10.3 16.4 -15.5 45.3 -14.9 16.4 12.7 3.7 5.0 - -

      MSCI AC World ex USA Value (Net) 5.2 8.3 12.2 -12.8 37.6 -15.3 12.2 10.4 2.7 3.7 - -

    SGA International Growth 94,080,216 4.9 5.1 13.7 19.3 -21.0 34.3 6.5 19.3 8.2 8.3 - - -

      MSCI AC World ex USA Growth (Net) 3.8 10.7 13.3 -25.8 33.7 5.8 13.3 4.0 4.1 - - -

Total Fund

Executive Summary (Net of Fees) - Preliminary Period Ending: June 30, 2023

Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association

Policy Index (10/1/2021): 26% Russell 3000, 16% MSCI ACWI ex US, 3% MSCI ACWI, 17% Bloomberg US Aggregate, 3% JPM EMBI Global/ JPM GBI EM Index, 13.4% NCREIF-ODCE, 5%
Russell 2000, 4.6% MSCI REIT Index, 7% Private Equity Returns, 5% Private Credit Returns. Macquarie Large Cap Growth liquidated April 2022. PIMCO Bravo liquidated on 12/31/2022. Due to 
the lagged nature of Private Market Fund valuations, Private Markets Fund returns have been excluded from monthly updates. All data is preliminary. Market values and returns are using 
preliminary data and are subject to adjustments. FY 6/30. 1



Total Fund

Executive Summary (Net of Fees) - Preliminary Period Ending: June 30, 2023

Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association

Market
Value

% of
Portfolio

1 Mo YTD Fiscal YTD
Fiscal
2022

Fiscal
2021

Fiscal
2020

1 Yr 3 Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs 15 Yrs 20 Yrs

  Total Global Equity 65,746,813 3.4 5.4 11.0 19.2 -12.2 50.4 -3.6 19.2 16.3 9.1 - - -

      MSCI AC World Index (Net) 5.8 13.9 16.5 -15.8 39.3 2.1 16.5 11.0 8.1 - - -

    Skellig Water Fund (aka KBI) 65,746,813 3.4 5.4 11.0 19.2 -12.2 50.4 -3.6 19.2 16.3 9.1 - - -

      MSCI AC World Index (Net) 5.8 13.9 16.5 -15.8 39.3 2.1 16.5 11.0 8.1 - - -

  Total Fixed Income 336,346,157 17.6 0.3 3.2 1.4 -12.7 2.8 2.9 1.4 -3.1 0.1 1.2 3.1 3.3

      Blmbg. U.S. Aggregate Index -0.4 2.1 -0.9 -10.3 -0.3 8.7 -0.9 -4.0 0.8 1.5 2.7 3.1

  Total Domestic Fixed Income 282,785,236 14.8 -0.3 2.6 -0.4 -11.1 2.3 7.3 -0.4 -3.2 0.9 1.7 - -

      Blmbg. U.S. Aggregate Index -0.4 2.1 -0.9 -10.3 -0.3 8.7 -0.9 -4.0 0.8 1.5 2.7 -

    BlackRock Core Plus Fixed Income 78,020,823 4.1 -0.5 2.2 -0.8 -11.1 0.5 9.1 -0.8 -4.0 0.8 1.6 2.9 3.4

      Blmbg. U.S. Aggregate Index -0.4 2.1 -0.9 -10.3 -0.3 8.7 -0.9 -4.0 0.8 1.5 2.7 3.1

    Doubleline Core Plus 103,480,100 5.4 0.0 3.1 0.2 -10.1 2.9 4.1 0.2 -2.5 0.6 - - -

      Blmbg. U.S. Aggregate Index -0.4 2.1 -0.9 -10.3 -0.3 8.7 -0.9 -4.0 0.8 - - -

    MacKay Shields Core Plus 101,284,312 5.3 -0.4 2.4 -0.5 -12.0 3.7 8.5 -0.5 -3.2 1.1 - - -

      Blmbg. U.S. Aggregate Index -0.4 2.1 -0.9 -10.3 -0.3 8.7 -0.9 -4.0 0.8 - - -

  Total Emerging Markets Fixed Income 53,560,921 2.8 3.3 6.9 12.5 -19.4 10.3 -2.4 12.5 0.0 - - - -

      50% JPM EMBI Global Div/50% JPM GBI EM Global Div 2.7 5.9 9.4 -20.2 7.1 -1.1 9.4 -2.2 - - - -

    PGIM Emerging Markets Debt 53,560,921 2.8 3.3 6.9 12.5 -19.4 10.3 - 12.5 0.0 - - - -

      50% JPM EMBI Global Div/50% JPM GBI EM Global Div 2.7 5.9 9.4 -20.2 7.1 - 9.4 -2.2 - - - -

  Total Real Estate 321,094,601 16.8 0.5 -4.7 -6.9 24.8 2.2 5.3 -6.9 5.9 5.9 8.0 4.3 7.5

      NCREIF ODCE -2.8 -6.1 -10.7 28.3 7.1 1.3 -10.7 7.1 5.6 7.8 4.7 7.4

    RREEF America II 161,406,512 8.4 N/A -5.6 -9.8 36.1 2.1 5.3 -9.8 7.8 7.1 8.9 5.8 -

      NCREIF ODCE net 1Q Lag -3.4 -8.4 -3.9 27.3 1.5 3.9 -3.9 7.5 6.6 8.5 5.0 -

    American Realty Strategic Value Fund 85,445,910 4.5 N/A -6.0 -1.8 20.2 3.4 - -1.8 6.9 - - - -

      NCREIF ODCE net 1M Lag N/A -8.4 -3.9 27.3 1.5 - -3.9 7.5 - - - -

    Invesco Commercial Mortgage Income Fund 73,513,116 3.8 1.9 -1.2 -1.7 - - - -1.7 - - - - -

      NCREIF ODCE -2.8 -6.1 -10.7 - - - -10.7 - - - - -

    SSGA US REIT Index Non-Lending Fund 729,063 0.0 5.1 5.8 -0.7 - - - -0.7 - - - - -

      Dow Jones U.S. REIT Index 5.4 3.3 -4.2 - - - -4.2 - - - - -

Policy Index (10/1/2021): 26% Russell 3000, 16% MSCI ACWI ex US, 3% MSCI ACWI, 17% Bloomberg US Aggregate, 3% JPM EMBI Global/ JPM GBI EM Index, 13.4% NCREIF-ODCE, 5%
Russell 2000, 4.6% MSCI REIT Index, 7% Private Equity Returns, 5% Private Credit Returns. Macquarie Large Cap Growth liquidated April 2022. PIMCO Bravo liquidated on 12/31/2022. Due to 
the lagged nature of Private Market Fund valuations, Private Markets Fund returns have been excluded from monthly updates. All data is preliminary. Market values and returns are using 
preliminary data and are subject to adjustments. FY 6/30. 2



Total Fund

Executive Summary (Net of Fees) - Preliminary Period Ending: June 30, 2023

Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association

Market
Value

% of
Portfolio

1 Mo YTD Fiscal YTD
Fiscal
2022

Fiscal
2021

Fiscal
2020

1 Yr 3 Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs 15 Yrs 20 Yrs

  Total Infrastructure 84,128,607 4.4 2.7 5.2 - - - - - - - - - -

      NCREIF ODCE -2.8 -6.1 - - - - - - - - - -

    IFM Global Infrastructure 84,128,607 4.4 2.7 5.2 - - - - - - - - - -

      NCREIF ODCE -2.8 -6.1 - - - - - - - - - -

  Total Private Equity 137,610,334 7.2 - - - - - - - - - - - -

      Private Equity Benchmark 0.0 -5.5 -0.7 30.9 42.4 5.4 -0.7 22.8 18.1 15.2 11.8 -

    Altas Partners Holdings III 173,439 0.0 - - - - - - - - - - - -

    Ocean Avenue Fund III 20,462,093 1.1 - - - - - - - - - - - -

    Ocean Avenue Fund IV 29,430,075 1.5 - - - - - - - - - - - -

    Ocean Avenue Fund V 1,870,342 0.1 - - - - - - - - - - - -

    Pantheon Ventures 143,861 0.0 - - - - - - - - - - - -

    Pathway Private Equity Fund Investors 8 30,711,930 1.6 - - - - - - - - - - - -

    Pathway Private Equity Fund Investors 9 24,744,703 1.3 - - - - - - - - - - - -

    Pathway Private Equity Fund Investors 10 25,081,140 1.3 - - - - - - - - - - - -

    Stepstone Secondary Opportunities Fund II 4,082,083 0.2 - - - - - - - - - - - -

    KSL Capital Partners Fund VI 910,669 0.0 - - - - - - - - - - - -

  Total Private Credit 122,865,949 6.4 - - - - - - - - - - - -

      Private Credit Benchmark 0.0 4.9 2.7 7.5 28.3 -4.5 2.7 12.3 8.5 - - -

    Sixth Street DCP (frmrly TSSP DCP) 88,653,496 4.6 - - - - - - - - - - - -

  Total Opportunistic 34,212,453 1.8 - - - - - - - - - - - -

    Sixth Street TAO Contingent (frmrly TSSP TAO Contingent) 31,812,849 1.7 - - - - - - - - - - - -

    KKR Mezzanine Partners I 2,399,604 0.1 - - - - - - - - - - - -

Policy Index (10/1/2021): 26% Russell 3000, 16% MSCI ACWI ex US, 3% MSCI ACWI, 17% Bloomberg US Aggregate, 3% JPM EMBI Global/ JPM GBI EM Index, 13.4% NCREIF-ODCE, 5%
Russell 2000, 4.6% MSCI REIT Index, 7% Private Equity Returns, 5% Private Credit Returns. Macquarie Large Cap Growth liquidated April 2022. PIMCO Bravo liquidated on 12/31/2022. Due to 
the lagged nature of Private Market Fund valuations, Private Markets Fund returns have been excluded from monthly updates. All data is preliminary. Market values and returns are using 
preliminary data and are subject to adjustments. FY 6/30. 3



 
EDUCATIONAL EVENTS | (F:)/Data/Public/RETBD/Educational Events Binder 

 
 

EDUCATIONAL EVENTS - Board of Retirement  
 
 

 
 

 
2023 

 
 

1. CALAPRS, Principles of Pension Governance for Trustees 2023, August 28-31, 2023, Villa 
Graziadio Executive Center, Pepperdine University, Malibu, CA. Agenda in binder. 

 
2. PIMCO, Fall PIMCO Institute, October 23-26, 2023, 650 Newport Center Dr, Newport Beach. 

Agenda in Binder. 
 

3. CALAPRS, Virtual Trustees Roundtable, October 27, 2023. Agenda Pending. 
 

4. SACRS, Fall Conference. November 7-10, 2023, Omni Rancho Las Palmas Resort & Spa, 
Rancho Mirage, CA. Agenda Pending. 

 
5. Invesco, Real Estate Global Client Conference, November 14-16, 2023, The Lodge at Torrey 

Pines, San Diego, CA. Agenda Pending. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 









Administrator:/Inv Com/Agenda Backup Materials/Education Calendar/2020 Trustee Educ Calendar  Updated: July 17, 2023 

 

TCERA Board of Retirement 
2023 Trustee Education/Presentation Calendar 

 
 
Month Meeting Date Education/Presentation Topics 

January    
 
 
 

January 11 
 
January 25 

 
 
 

February February 8 
 
February 22 

Parliamentary Procedures Education – Counsel  
 
12/31/22 Investment Report – Verus 
 

March    March 8 
 
 
March 22 
 

 
 
 
PIMCO RAE 
SGA 
 

April    
 
 

April 12 
 
April 26 
 

 
 
Invesco 
IFM 
 

May    
 
 

SACRS – May 9-12 
 
May 24 

 
 
3/31/23 Investment Report – Verus 
Strategic Asset Allocation Review - Verus 
 

June   June 14 
 
 
June 28 
 

 
 
 
Pathway 

July  July 12 
 
July 26 

Disability Education – Counsel 
 
BlackRock (Fixed Income) 
DoubleLine 
Cryptocurrency and Blockchain Education 
 

August August 9 
 
August 23 

Strategic Planning Session 
 
6/30/23 Investment Report – Verus 
Investment Manager Fee Review 
 



Administrator:/Inv Com/Agenda Backup Materials/Education Calendar/2020 Trustee Educ Calendar  Updated: July 17, 2023 

 

September September 13 
 
September 27 
 

 
 
Boston Partners 
Leeward 
 

October     October 11 
 
 
 
October 25 

Preliminary Actuarial Analysis and Presentation of 
Three-Year Experience Study – Cheiron 
Joint Meeting with Board of Supervisors 
 
Private Markets Review - Verus 
Actuarial Discussion – Part 2 
 

November November 1 - due to 
SACRS 
 
SACRS Nov 7-10 
 
November 15 - due 
to Thanksgiving 
Holiday 

Final Actuarial Valuation Report and Three-Year 
Experience Study - Cheiron 
 
 
 
9/30/23 Investment Report 
Final Actuarial Valuation Report and Three-Year 
Experience Study – Part 2 (if needed) - Cheiron 
 
 

December December 13 Brown Armstrong – Audit Results 

 
 

 
 
Expected 2024 Investment Manager Regular Biennial Presentations: 
 
QMA (PGIM) 
Sixth Street 
RREEF 
Ocean Avenue 
William Blair 
KBI 
PGIM (EM Debt) 
American Realty 
MacKay Shields 


	3-RB 072623 BlackRock Presentation.pdf
	Slide 1: Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association   BlackRock Portfolio Review
	Slide 2: Table of Contents
	Slide 3: A. Intro and firm overview
	Slide 4
	Slide 5: We apply a differentiated approach to address whole portfolio needs.
	Slide 6: We have a history of innovating to continually address clients’ needs.
	Slide 7: We are designed to deliver: our investment platform  seeks to enhance outcomes, returns, convenience,  value and transparency for clients.
	Slide 8: We harness our global resources in pursuit of delivering superior results to our clients. 
	Slide 9: We built the world’s leading investment and risk management platform.
	Slide 10: B. BlackRock Core Plus US Fixed Income Portfolio Review
	Slide 11: I. BlackRock Multi-Sector Fixed Income Platform
	Slide 12: Diversified alpha potential across broad array of fundamental multi-sector fixed income strategies
	Slide 13: II. Customized Multi-Sector Portfolio Management Philosophy and Process
	Slide 14: Deep expertise and long history  of managing customized multi-  sector mandates
	Slide 15: The Customized Multi-Sector investment team leverages the full power of BlackRock’s global fixed income platform
	Slide 16: Security Selection Sector specialist teams leverage the broad resources of BlackRock to make bottom-up decisions 
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19: A rigorous approach that seeks to employ the best ideas across the Multi-Sector Fixed Income Strategies platform 
	Slide 20
	Slide 21: Customized Multi-sector Risk Dashboard provides deep understanding of risk and return trade-offs
	Slide 22: III. Market Overview
	Slide 23: US Economy and Markets in Review
	Slide 24: June 2023: Hawkish Hold after 15 Months
	Slide 25: Global Economy: Normalizing but not contracting
	Slide 26: Inflation slowly moving lower but stickier than expected
	Slide 27: The Federal Reserve: Potential for a Hike and a Pause
	Slide 28: Global Central Banks
	Slide 29: Global Rates and the Yield Curve
	Slide 30: Agency MBS  
	Slide 31: Global Investment Grade Credit
	Slide 32: High Yield (HY) Credit 
	Slide 33: Securitized Assets 
	Slide 34: Emerging Market Debt
	Slide 35: Municipal Bonds
	Slide 36: IV. Portfolio Review
	Slide 37: Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association Portfolio Summary
	Slide 38: Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association Sector allocation changes and performance attribution
	Slide 39: Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association Portfolio composition
	Slide 40: Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association Credit Sectors Deep Dive
	Slide 41: Appendix
	Slide 42: Biographies of key investment professionals
	Slide 43: D. Disclosures
	Slide 44: Important Notes
	Slide 45: Important Notes cont’d
	Slide 46: Important Notes cont’d

	7-RB 072623 Asset Allocation Comparison 06-30-23.pdf
	Allocation

	9-RB 072623 Educational Events.pdf
	EDUCATIONAL EVENTS - Board of Retirement

	11-RB 072623 2023 Trustee Educ Calendar.pdf
	Month




